University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections

Finding Aid - Zeljko Kujundzic fonds (RBSC-ARC-1755)

Generated by Access to Memory (AtoM) 2.2.1 Printed: April 06, 2018

Language of description: English

University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections Irving K. Barber Learning Centre, 1961 East Mall Vancouver BC Canada V6T 1Z1 Telephone: 604-822-8208

Fax: 604-822-9587 http://rbsc.library.ubc.ca/

http://rbscarchives.library.ubc.ca//index.php/zeljko-kujundzic-fonds

Zeljko Kujundzic fonds

Table of contents

Summary information	3
Administrative history / Biographical sketch	. 3
Scope and content	4
Arrangement	5
Notes	5
Series descriptions	5
, Artist records, [1946?]-2003	5
, Exhibitions and publicity	
, Artwork and projects	20
, Teaching and professional records, 1949-1999	46
, Kootenay School of Arts	47
, Pennsylvania State University	49
, Professional affiliations	
, Personal and administrative records, [194-]-2003	60

Summary information

Repository: University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special

Collections

Title: Zeljko Kujundzic fonds

ID: RBSC-ARC-1755

Date: [194-] - 2003 (date of creation)

Physical description: 8.35 m of textual records and other material.

Language: Croatian

Language: English

Language: French

Language: Hungarian

Language: Spanish

Dates of creation, revision and deletion:

Note [generalNote]: Photograph identifiers: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-0001 to 3602

Administrative history / Biographical sketch

Note

Zeljko Kujundzic was born in Subotica, Yugoslavia on October 23, 1920 and was the fifth generation of craftsmen of Turkish descent. He received his Master's of Fine Arts from the University of Budapest and traveled under a scholarship from the Hungarian Ministry of Education to study Folk Art. During WWII he was captured and held in prison twice, first by the Germans and then by the Russians. His experiences during the war are captured and documented in his autobiography Torn Canvas, published in 1957. Kujundzic lived and painted in Scotland from 1946 to 1956, and married his first wife Ann Johnson, with whom he had five children. The family then moved to Cranbrook, British Columbia in 1958 where he was a founder of the Kootenay School of Art (KSA) in Nelson, B.C., serving as its director from 1959 to 1963. During this time he painted among the First Nations people of the Kootenay region and conducted a series of workshops in pottery and ceramics with the First Nations peoples of the Caribou and Okanagan under a Koerner Foundation grant from the Anthropology Department of the University of British Columbia. In 1964 Kujundzic established the Art Centre in Kelowna, B.C., the Okanagan Summer Arts Festival, and formed the Contemporary Okanagan Artists group.

In 1968 Kujundzic accepted a position in the United States where he served as the head of the new Arts Department at Pennsylvania State University's Fayette Campus. Kujundzic often moved between Penn State and the Okanagan between 1968 and 1982, and during this time received several grants

and accolades, traveling extensively exhibiting his work and also to study the art of other indigenous cultures including stops in Mexico and Guatemala. He also met his second wife and fellow artist Elizabeth Campbell during this time. He retired from Penn State University with the rank of Professor Emeritus in 1982 and returned to the Okanagan Valley where he continued his artwork and leading workshops in various locations across British Columbia. In 2003, Kujundzic passed away in Osoyoos, British Columbia.

Kujundzic's artistic media includes clay moulding, painting, woodblock printing, sculpturing, and metal, stained glass and weaving. He was also a writer and inventor, building a working solar kiln in 1976. He exhibited widely and his work has been staged in various parts of the world, including Great Britain, France, Spain, Italy, Canada, the United Stated, Mexico, South America, and Japan. He also completed many significant commissions, including the sculpture for UBC's Thunderbird Stadium, and the "Gate of Life" holocaust monument in Pennsylvania.

Scope and content

The fonds consists of records related to Zeljko Kujundzic's role as an artist as well as his role as an educator. There are also records related to his personal life. The fonds consists of three series: artist records; teaching and professional records; and personal and administrative records.

Records relating to the first series, Kujundzic's artist records are divided into two subseries: artwork and projects, and exhibitions and publicity. The artwork and projects subseries contains records related to the production of his artwork, including drafts, studio works, sketchbooks, writings, poetry, and research and inspiration materials. It also includes several pieces of Kujundzic's artistic media, such as his metal moulds and woodblock prints. The subseries exhibitions and publicity consists of records relating to Kujundzic's public appearances and the exhibitions and galleries he was part of. It includes magazine articles, newspaper and press clippings, artwork commissions, posters and pamphlets, and photocopies of articles about Kujundzic and his art.

Records in the series teaching and professional records relate to his role as a professor and as a member and director of arts societies. This series is divided into three subseries: Kootenay School of Arts, Pennsylvania State University, and Professional affiliations. The series Kootenay School of Arts contains records of Kujundzic's time as a teacher in the Okanagan, B.C., and records relating to the Art Centre in Kelowna. The subseries Pennsylvania State University contains records related to his time spent with the Arts Department of PSU and consists of teaching, lecture and workshop materials, correspondence between faculty, and records relating to his role as a professor. Professional Affiliations subseries contains records relating to the associations and societies he was part of and some that he founded, including the Sculptors' Society of British Columbia and the Contemporary Okanagan Artists.

Records in the personal and administrative records series includes personal correspondence made and received by Kujundzic, photographs, family and biographical records, CVs, applications, and immigration and travel documents.

Notes

Title notes

Immediate source of acquisition

After Kujundzic's death in 2003, his records were kept by his ex-wife, Ann, and also his children. His children donated the fonds to UBC Rare Books & Special Collections in 2016.

Arrangement

The records in this fonds were arranged by the archivist. Some of the news clippings and publicity material in subseries Exhibitions and Publicity were sorted into decades by Claire Kujundzic and they are filed accordingly. Some records were removed from the collection including duplicate material, receipts, and financial records.

Accruals

No further accruals are expected.

Other notes

- **Publication status**: published
- <u>Physical description</u>: Includes: Photographs Sketchbooks Maquettes Posters Sketches Metal moulds Plaster moulds Woodblock prints Film reel; b&w
- Accompanying material: Books associated with this creator will be catalogued separately.

Series descriptions

Artist records

Date: [1946?]-2003 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Kujundzic's artist records are divided into two subseries: artwork and projects, and exhibitions and publicity. Artwork and projects includes records related to the production of his artwork, including drafts, studio works, sketchbooks, writings, poetry, and research and inspiration materials. Included are several metal and plaster moulds and woodblock prints.

Exhibitions and publicity subseries includes records concerning the exhibitions and galleries Kujundzic took part in. It includes magazine articles, newspaper and press clippings, artwork commissions, posters and pamphlets, and photocopies of articles about Kujundzic and his art.

<u>Physical description</u>: 4.45 m of textual records, photographs and other material.

File / item list

Exhibitions and publicity

<u>Date</u>: [195-]-2003 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

This subseries contains records relating to Kujundzic's public life. It includes press clippings, articles featuring Zeljko's artwork, pamphlets and brochures, conference publicity, correspondence with companies regarding exhibitions and his artwork, and photographs of exhibits and galleries that featured himself and his artwork. There are records from various magazines and newspapers, and records relating to the International Academy of Ceramics (IAC), Federation Internationale de la Medaille (FIDEM), the Sculptor's Society, the Northwest Designer Craftsmen Show (NWD), Ceramica, Gardens of Art Gallery, and Who's Who in American Art.

Physical description: 2.71 m of textual records

Language of the material:

Note:

There is considerable overlap for materials with the subseries "Professional Affiliations"

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Hungary 87-91	1987-1991		
ARC-1755-25-01				
RBSC-	File - Montreal - Waddington Show	1958-1959	,	
ARC-1755-25-02				
RBSC-	File - Norway - Oslo K.B.	1956		
ARC-1755-25-03				
RBSC-	File - London - England Ceramic Review	1978-1985		
ARC-1755-25-04	Oct 1979			
RBSC-	File - Yakima Larson Gallery	1984-1992		
ARC-1755-25-05		_		
RBSC-	File - Istanbul 92	1978-1993		
ARC-1755-25-06				
RBSC-	File - Publicity 1984	1984		
ARC-1755-25-07				
RBSC-	File - Rocky Reach Gallery	1983-1984		
ARC-1755-25-08	Note:			
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-501			
	to 510 [medium prints, small			
	prints - photograph storage]			
RBSC-	File - Exhibits Sept 1-74, Aug 31-75	1975-1997		
ARC-1755-25-09				
RBSC-	File - Japan 1980 Publicity	1979-1980		
ARC-1755-25-10				

	1	
RBSC- ARC-1755-25-11	File - Who's Who in American Art	1988
RBSC- ARC-1755-25-12	File - Columbia Valley Art	1985-1988
RBSC-	File - FIDEM 85 Stockholm	1984-1985
ARC-1755-25-13	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-511	
	to 512-1 to 5, 513 [medium	
	prints, negatives - photograph	
	storage]	
RBSC-	File - FIDEM 87-88-89	1987-1989
ARC-1755-25-14		
RBSC- ARC-1755-25-15	File - ZK`s Biography Article Drafts	1984
RBSC-	File - SSC - FIDEM	1983-1993
ARC-1755-25-16	THE SIC - HIDLINI	1703 1773
RBSC-	File - London Art Review	1979
ARC-1755-25-17		10-110-1
RBSC- ARC-1755-25-18	File - P.S.U. Exhibitions	1971-1979
RBSC-	File - Entiat Press Clippings	1988-1996
ARC-1755-25-19	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-514	
	to 515 [medium prints -	
	photograph storage]	
	h	
RBSC-	File - B.C. Sketches Art Info	1974-1990
ARC-1755-25-20 RBSC-	File - John H. Davis - Instituto Centre de	1971
ARC-1755-25-21	Arte	17/1
RBSC-	File - British Museum 92	1991-1992
ARC-1755-25-22		
RBSC-	File - Pasco-Esvelt Gallery 92	1992
ARC-1755-25-23	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-516	
	[medium print - photograph	
	storage]	
RBSC-	File - Front Street Gallery	1989-1992
ARC-1755-25-24 RBSC-	Eila National Saulatura Confession	1075 1070
ARC-1755-26-01	File - National Sculpture Conference New Orleans	1975-1979
RBSC-	File - Edinburgh, Art Centre	1990
ARC-1755-26-02 RBSC-	File - Centennial Art Mural - Wenatchee	1987-1989
ARC-1755-26-03	The - Centenniai Art Murai - Wenatchee	1707-1707
RBSC-	File - New Orleans 86 Connection	1985-1986
ARC-1755-26-04		

RBSC-	File - NCW Museum	1987-1991
ARC-1755-26-05	Note:	
	Note.	
	RBSC-ARC-755-PH-517	
	[small print - photograph	
	storage]	
	storage	
RBSC-	File - NWDC Bellevue Museum Show	1990
ARC-1755-26-06	1990	
RBSC-	File - T.V. KOMO Channel 4	23 Nov. 1985
ARC-1755-26-07		
RBSC-	File - ZK's Edinburgh 1955-56, Hungary	1966-1994
ARC-1755-26-08	1990	
RBSC-	File - [83-85 Exhibits and Museum	1983-1985
ARC-1755-26-09	Correspondence]	
RBSC-	File - [Paolo Soleri]	1963-1970
ARC-1755-26-10		1000
RBSC-	File - [Ceramica Correspondence]	1988
ARC-1755-26-11 RBSC-	File - 1967-68 Exhibitions and	1967-1970
ARC-1755-26-12	Correspondence ZK	1967-1970
RBSC-	File - Washington Potters Asoc	1983-1984
ARC-1755-26-13	Mahaffey - Seattle	1703-1704
RBSC-	File - Mexico 84	1984
ARC-1755-26-14		
	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-518 +	
	530 [small print - photograph	
	storage]	
	storage	
RBSC-	File - Exhibit Records	1962-1994
ARC-1755-26-15		
	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-	
	PH-531-542 [small print -	
	photograph storage]	
	photograph storage	
RBSC-	File - Press Clippings and Xerox ZK	1975-1985
ARC-1755-26-16		
	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-543	
	to 544 [medium prints -	
	photograph storage]	
	photograph storage	
RBSC-	File - Foster White Gallery	1984-1985
ARC-1755-26-17		
RBSC-	File - I.A.C. 84 German Exhibition	1983-1985
ARC-1755-26-18	Note:	
	11010.	

	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-545 to 551 [medium prints - photograph storage]	
RBSC-	File - Japan I.A.C. 1984	1984-1985
ARC-1755-26-19		1704 1703
	Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-552 to 562 [small, medium prints, slides - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-26-20	File - Brazil	1984-1985
RBSC- ARC-1755-26-21	File - Hungary 1990 - Derek Fraser	1984-1991
RBSC- ARC-1755-26-22	File - Georgia Gallery	1964-1967
RBSC- ARC-1755-26-23	File - Exhibitions 78/79	1977-1979
RBSC- ARC-1755-27-01	File - Exhibitions - Miscellaneous [60s]	1964-1967
RBSC- ARC-1755-27-02	File - ERB - Mildred	1966-1968
RBSC- ARC-1755-27-03	File - Contemporary Okanagan Artists Exhibition Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-563 to 574 [small prints - photograph storage]	1966
RBSC- ARC-1755-27-04	File - Exposition Gallery - VanderHorst	1968-1969
RBSC- ARC-1755-27-05	File - Exhibitions 1980 Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-575 to 576 [small prints - photograph storage]	1980
RBSC- ARC-1755-27-06	File - Japan Creat. Res. 1980 Oct 16- Nov 4	1980
RBSC- ARC-1755-27-07	File - Wenatchee I.A.C. 84	1984
RBSC- ARC-1755-27-08	File - 1991 Exhibitions - Columbia Basin College	1990-1992
RBSC- ARC-1755-27-09	File - OHME Gardens 84	1984
RBSC- ARC-1755-27-10	File - I.A.C France	1985-1986

RBSC- ARC-1755-27-11	File - Ceramica - Antonio Vivas - Madrid	1983-1986
RBSC- ARC-1755-27-12	File - Northwest-East Gallery - Liz & Janet Morrow	1983-1984
RBSC-	File - Yugoslavia	[1984?]
ARC-1755-27-13	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-577 to 583 [small, medium prints -	
	photograph storage]	
RBSC-	File - Twisp - Confluence Gallery 89	1989
ARC-1755-27-14	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-584	
	[small print - photograph	
	storage]	
RBSC-	File - Norman Aronson - The Inside	1986
ARC-1755-27-15	Gallery	1088
RBSC- ARC-1755-28-01	File - Van Arsdale Associates	1977
RBSC- ARC-1755-28-02	File - Hambletons Kelowna 81	1979-1981
RBSC- ARC-1755-28-03	File - Exhibit Lists and Prices	1990-2000
RBSC- ARC-1755-28-04	File - Placita Gallery 1972	1971-1972
RBSC- ARC-1755-28-05	File - Toltecs for Earth and You	1973
RBSC- ARC-1755-28-06	File - Blue Sky Gallery	1975-1976
RBSC- ARC-1755-28-07	File - Onion prints - Sculpture 10/77	1976-1977
RBSC- ARC-1755-28-08	File - Zenith Gallery	1980
RBSC-	File - Gardens of Art 91	1990-1991
ARC-1755-28-09	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-585 to	
	605 [small, medium prints,	
	slides, negatives - photograph	
	storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-28-10	File - Holocaust Memorial Clippings	1982-2012
RBSC- ARC-1755-28-11	File - K.S.A Related Clippings	1958-1959
RBSC- ARC-1755-28-12	File - Knot Gallery, Liz Davidson, Verona, and the Store	1977
RBSC- ARC-1755-28-13	File - Xeroxes Non-English	1959-1985

	J	3
RBSC- ARC-1755-28-14	File - Neska Inlith - Indian and Solar	1959-1992
RBSC-	File - Vancouver Exposition	1970-1972
ARC-1755-28-15	_	
RBSC-	File - ZK Exhibits and Activities 1976	1976-1977
ARC-1755-28-16		
RBSC-	File - Photocopies - Sorted by Decade	[1950?] - [199-]
ARC-1755-28-17	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-603	
	[medium print - photograph	
	storage]	
	storage	
RBSC-	File - ZK Posthumous Original Clippings	2003-2010
ARC-1755-28-18		
RBSC-	File - Mexico 78-79	1978-1979
ARC-1755-28-19 RBSC-	Eile Ant Institute Dittelement Durce	1071 1095
ARC-1755-29-01	File - Art Institute Pittsburgh - Press Club	1971-1985
11110 1700 27 01	Note:	
	Note.	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-607	
	[small print - photograph	
	storage]	
RBSC-	File - A.I.C. Paris 81	1981-1982
ARC-1755-29-02	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-608	
	[small print - photograph	
	storage]	
	storage	
RBSC-	File - B.C. Sculptors Post Show -	1979-1980
ARC-1755-29-03	Malcolm 80	
RBSC-	File - I.A.C. 84 - Hanibal Salvaro	1981-1983
ARC-1755-29-04	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-609	
	to 613 [small prints -	
	photograph storage]	
	huotographi storage]	
RBSC-	File - Sid White	1987-1990
ARC-1755-29-05		
	1	1976
RBSC-	File - ZK's Solar / San Juan Island	1970
RBSC- ARC-1755-29-06		
RBSC-	File - ZK's Solar / San Juan Island File - Superfire Conference 78 Note:	1982-1988

		Trajanazie Tonas
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-614 to 615 [small prints - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-29-08	File - Hungary 87 Exhibit	1987-1988
RBSC- ARC-1755-29-09	File - Contemporary European Print Makers	1988-1989
RBSC- ARC-1755-29-10	File - London 92 Medal Int. Exhibit	1992
RBSC- ARC-1755-29-11	File - 11th International Sculpture Conference Washington, D.C.	1974-1979
RBSC- ARC-1755-29-12	File - Publicity Solar Kiln 75 Note:	[between 1962 and 1975]
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-616 to 617 [small prints - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-29-13	File - ZK Medal Exhibitions and Press Reviews	1984
RBSC- ARC-1755-29-14	File - SSC Medals 90 - Susan Murar	1987-1990
RBSC- ARC-1755-29-15	File - C. Pitcher Gallery Feb 1972	1971-1972
RBSC- ARC-1755-29-16	File - [Pottery Northwest and NCW Museum]	1984-1986
RBSC- ARC-1755-29-17	File - Recent Accomplishments 1977	1976-1980
RBSC- ARC-1755-29-18	File - 1968-70 Exhibitions	1968-1971
RBSC- ARC-1755-29-19	File - Szeged 1946-7 Exhibition Note:	1946-1963
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-618 to 624 [small slide, small prints - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-29-20	File - Island Mountain Arts Note:	1996
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-625 to 628 [small prints - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-29-21	File - ZK Vitae and Exhibit Records	1973-1979
RBSC- ARC-1755-29-22	File - A.I.C. Wenatchee 1986	1986-1988
RBSC- ARC-1755-30-01	File - Energy Symposium Saliga 76-77	1976-1977

	j	Rujunazie ionas
RBSC- ARC-1755-30-02	File - SSC Toronto 1980-1	1980-1981
RBSC-	File - SSC 50th ann. Sculpture Exhibit	1978-1979
ARC-1755-30-03	Toronto	
RBSC- ARC-1755-30-04	File - Original Clippings - unsorted dates (1 of 3)	[196-] - 2000
RBSC- ARC-1755-30-05	File - Original Clippings - unsorted dates (2 of 3)	[196-] - 2000
RBSC-	File - Original Clippings - unsorted dates	[196-] - 2000
ARC-1755-30-06	(3 of 3)	[190-] - 2000
RBSC-	File - Original Clippings - unsorted dates	[196-] - 2000
ARC-1755-30-07	(4 of 4)	
RBSC-	File - Publicity [clippings]	[195-] - 2000
ARC-1755-30-08		
RBSC-	File - [Exhibits 1980s]	[198-]
ARC-1755-30-09	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-629	
	[small print - photograph	
	storage]	
	Storage	
RBSC-	File - ZK Scotland newsclippings and	1950-1960
ARC-1755-31-01	early days Canada	
RBSC-	File - Undated photocopies of clippings	[195-] - 2000
ARC-1755-31-02	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-630 to	
	631 [small print - photograph	
	storage]	
DDCC	Eile Mile Ingues Deutie Hearld	1007 1000
RBSC- ARC-1755-31-03	File - Mike Ingram Pentic. Herald - Hungary / Galacsy Gallery 90	1987-1990
RBSC-	File - 1960s Nelson Kelowna clippings (1	1960-1969
ARC-1755-31-04	of 3)	
	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-632	
	[medium print - photograph	
	storage]	
	Storage j	
RBSC-	File - 1960s Nelson Kelowna clippings (2	1960-1969
ARC-1755-31-05	of 3)	
RBSC-	File - 1960s Nelson Kelowna clippings (3	1960-1969
ARC-1755-31-06	of 3)	
RBSC- ARC-1755-31-07	File - 1970s clippings (1 of 3)	1970-1979
RBSC-	File - 1970s clippings (2 of 3)	1970-1979
ARC-1755-31-08		
RBSC-	File - 1970s clippings (3 of 3)	1970-1979
ARC-1755-31-09		
RBSC-	File - 1980s clippings (1 of 4)	1980-1989
ARC-1755-32-01		

RBSC-	File - 1980s clippings (2 of 4)	1980-1989
ARC-1755-32-02		
RBSC-	File - 1980s clippings (3 of 4)	1980-1989
ARC-1755-32-03		
RBSC-	File - 1980s clippings (4 of 4)	1980-1989
ARC-1755-32-04		
RBSC-	File - Contemporary Crafts Gallery	1983-1985
ARC-1755-32-05		
	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-633 to	
	635 [small print - photograph	
	storage]	
RBSC-	File - Japan Visit '89	1986-1989
ARC-1755-32-06	rne - Japan Visit 89	1900-1909
ARC-1/33-32-00	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-636 to	
	637 [small print - photograph	
	storage]	
	33551961	
RBSC-	File - Festival '86 Wenatchee, W.A.	1984-1987
ARC-1755-32-07	The Testival 66 Wellatenees, William	1501 1507
RBSC-	File - Kelowna Art Centre & House -	1966-1967
ARC-1755-32-08	Earl Wright Hudsons Bay	1700-1707
RBSC-	File - Osoyoos Gallery - Pending	1988-1989
ARC-1755-32-09	The - Osoyoos Ganery - I chang	1700-1707
RBSC-	File - Workshops	1982-1990
ARC-1755-32-10	1	1702-1770
11110 1733 32 10	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-638	
	to 640 [medium print -	
	photograph storage]	
RBSC-	File - 1991 Community Art Gallery -	1991
ARC-1755-32-11	Ellensburg	
	Note:	
	<u>11010</u> .	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-641	
	[small print - photograph	
	storage]	
RBSC-	File - Discoveries Art Gallery - Exhibits	1978-1979
ARC-1755-32-12	The Discoveries Art Garlery - Lamons	1/10 1/1/
RBSC-	File - Sculpture 9/10	1974-1976
ARC-1755-32-13	The - Scurpture 9/10	1/17-1/10
RBSC-	File - 7E7 Exhibit - Kansas - 8th	1074 1076
		1974-1976
ARC-1755-32-14	International Sculpture Conference 74	1070 1090
RBSC- ARC-1755-32-15	File - Pal Kepenyes Exhibit P.S.U	1979-1980
ARC-1133-34-13	Note:	

	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-642 to	
	649 [small print - photograph	
	storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-650	
	to 651 [medium print -	
	photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-33-01	File - FIDEM '94	1993-1994
RBSC- ARC-1755-33-02	File - Maya Behn Gallerie	1994-1995
RBSC-	File - Japan Exhibit '86	1986
ARC-1755-33-03 RBSC-	File - Moses Lake	1092 1001
ARC-1755-33-04	File - Moses Lake	1982-1991
RBSC-	File - Netherbow Arts Centre - Scotland	1989-1990
ARC-1755-33-05	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-652	
	to 656 [medium print -	
	photograph storage]	
RBSC-	File - Audrey Harris - Garden Sculpt.	1985-1990
ARC-1755-33-06	Note:	
	DDGG ADG 1755 DH 657	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-657	
	[medium print - photograph	
	storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-33-07	File - Tom Turnbull Bequest - NCW Museum	1987
RBSC-	File - June 1986 Correspondence Central	1986
ARC-1755-33-08	Washington Bank Exhibition	1700
RBSC-	File - South America	1970-1972
ARC-1755-33-09		
RBSC-	File - RM Gallery Toronto 1973	1973-1975
ARC-1755-33-10 RBSC-	File - Glass Growers Gallery	1989
ARC-1755-33-11	The Glass Glowers Gallery	1707
RBSC-	File - Gallery '76	1980-1984
ARC-1755-33-12	·	
RBSC-	File - Balazs, Graves, and Evans Exhibit	1980-1981
ARC-1755-33-13	80	1004 1000
RBSC- ARC-1755-33-14	File - Bellevue Art Museum	1984-1988
RBSC-	File - NWDC '89	1989
ARC-1755-33-15		
RBSC-	File - [Masami Kameda - Japan Society	1989-1990
ARC-1755-33-16	for the Arts]	
	Note:	

		Trajunazie 10has
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-658 to 661 [small print - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-33-17	File - Istanbul '92	1992
RBSC- ARC-1755-33-18	File - Exhibitions Pre-1958	1955-1958
RBSC- ARC-1755-33-19	File - Boston - Art Juried Show '93	1993
RBSC- ARC-1755-33-20	File - Bellingham Museum Show 1988-1989	1988-1989
RBSC- ARC-1755-33-21	File - Exhibits 1974-75 - Kern - Clay Place - Duquesne	1972-1976
RBSC- ARC-1755-33-22	File - California Note:	1987-1989
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-663 to 665 [small print - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-33-23	File - Solar - Kelowna Daily Courier and Seattle Times	1975
RBSC- ARC-1755-33-24	File - Washington Street Art in Public Places 88	1985-1991
RBSC- ARC-1755-34-01	File - 1990s clippings (1 of 2)	1990-1999
RBSC- ARC-1755-34-02	File - 1990s clippings (2 of 2)	1990-1999
RBSC- ARC-1755-34-03	File - Scotland (1 of 2)	1949-1957
RBSC- ARC-1755-34-04	File - Scotland (2 of 2)	1949-1957
RBSC- ARC-1755-34-05	File - Ujttukor	1987
RBSC- ARC-1755-34-06	File - [Photocopies of book pages featuring ZK]	1977-2000
RBSC- ARC-1755-35-01	File - NWDC 86-87	1986-1987
RBSC- ARC-1755-34-07	File - [Misc. Clippings - Oversize]	[1950?] - 2003
RBSC- ARC-1755-35-02	File - Penn State / Kelowna Clippings	1959-1987
RBSC- ARC-1755-35-03	File - Spokane Connection - McCoy etc.	1972-1987
RBSC- ARC-1755-35-04	File - Press Releases	1971-1990
RBSC- ARC-1755-35-05	File - ZK records - Edinburgh, Glasgow, London, Paris	1957-1984
RBSC- ARC-1755-35-06	File - Le Potier	1984
RBSC- ARC-1755-35-07	File - Pasco Show	1995

	<u> </u>	-
	Note:	
	DDCC ADC 1755 DH 666	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-666	
	to 692, PH-693 to 716 - two	
	contact sheets [medium print	
	- photograph storage]	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-717	
	[small print - photograph	
	storage]	
	storage	
RBSC-	File - NAHAN Gallery	1987-1989
ARC-1755-35-08		
RBSC-	File - Mexico '73 Exhibit	1970-1975
ARC-1755-35-09		
RBSC-	File - RM Gallery - Rozsa Mezei	1976-1981
ARC-1755-35-10		
RBSC-	File - BC Kelowna and Canada	1960-1973
ARC-1755-35-11	[clippings]	
RBSC-	File - International Ceramics Exhibition	1973
ARC-1755-35-12	and Conference 1973	
RBSC-	File - SSBC Exhibits Vancouver 81	1980-1981
ARC-1755-35-13		
RBSC-	File - Periodicals - ZK in (1 of 2)	1972-1985
ARC-1755-35-14		
RBSC-	File - Periodicals - ZK in (2 of 2)	1972-1985
ARC-1755-35-15		
RBSC-	File - Reviews & Newsclippings - Non-	197[0]-198[0]
ARC-1755-35-16	English languages (1 of 2)	10.11.10.0703
RBSC-	File - Reviews & Newsclippings - Non-	1966-198[9]
ARC-1755-35-17	English languages (2 of 2)	10 50 100 5
RBSC-	File - [Exhibition Pamphlets and	1960-1996
ARC-1755-36-01	Brochures] (1 of 5)	1077, 1007
RBSC-	File - [Exhibition Pamphlets and	1956-1996
ARC-1755-36-02 RBSC-	Brochures] (2 of 5) File - [Exhibition Pamphlets and	1956-1996
ARC-1755-36-03	Brochures] (3 of 5)	1930-1990
RBSC-	File - [Exhibition Pamphlets and	1956-1996
ARC-1755-36-04	Brochures] (4 of 5)	1750 1770
RBSC-	File - [Exhibition Pamphlets and	1956-1996
ARC-1755-36-05	Brochures] (5 of 5)	1,00 1,70
RBSC-	File - Who is Who 81/82	1975-1982
ARC-1755-37-01	32,02	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
RBSC-	File - Dorothy Van Arsdale Exhibition	1977-1986
ARC-1755-37-02	Services	
RBSC-	File - Cranbrook Fountain 1959	1959
ARC-1755-37-03	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-718	
	[small print - photograph	
	storage]	
	Sioragej	

RBSC-	File - Recent P.S.U. Exhibits	1977-1997
ARC-1755-37-04		1000 1000
RBSC-	File - Lecture - Workshops - Publications	1988-1989
ARC-1755-37-05	88/89	
RBSC-	File - ZK Publicity and Personal	1971-1977
ARC-1755-37-06	References	
RBSC-	File - Joan Nylen Italiano - Ceramic	1978-1981
ARC-1755-37-07	Sculpture 80/81	
	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-719	
	[small print - photograph	
	storage]	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-720	
	to 801 [medium print -	
	photograph storage]	
RBSC-	File - Clark, Irwin & Company	1974-1975
ARC-1755-37-08		
RBSC-	File - Recent Accomplishments	1972-1978
ARC-1755-37-09	1976-1978	
RBSC-	File - Exhibitions - St. Vincent College	1975-1978
ARC-1755-37-10		
RBSC-	File - Mellon Bank Pittsburgh Exhibit	1970-1972
ARC-1755-37-11	1971	1970 1972
RBSC-	File - Press and Info - References	1970-1979
ARC-1755-37-12	The - Tress and fino - References	19/0-19/9
RBSC-	File - Pittsburgh Raku Demo - 3 Rivers	1982
ARC-1755-37-13	Artists	1902
		1050 1064
RBSC-	File - Exhibits 1958-1964 (1 of 2)	1958-1964
ARC-1755-37-14		10.70 10.11
RBSC-	File - Exhibits 1958-1964 (2 of 2)	1958-1964
ARC-1755-37-15		
RBSC-	File - NCECA 86-88	1986-1988
ARC-1755-37-16		
RBSC-	File - Edinburgh	1954-1958
ARC-1755-37-17		
RBSC-	File - Fayette Bank Exhibits	1972-1974
ARC-1755-38-01	Creator: [197-?]	
	<u>Creator</u> . [197-?]	
RBSC-	File - Woodprint blocks & Japan	1967-1990
ARC-1755-38-02		
RBSC-	File - Exhibits 63-65	1963-1965
ARC-1755-38-03		
RBSC-	File - Chelan Mirror	1989
ARC-1755-38-04		
	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-802	
	to 804 [medium print -	
	photograph storage]	
RBSC-	File - Workshops and Exhibitions (1 of 2)	[1975?] - 1996
ARC-1755-38-05		

RBSC- ARC-1755-38-06	File - Workshops and Exhibitions (2 of 2)	[1975?] - 1996
RBSC-	File - Heidi Thompson	1985
ARC-1755-38-07	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-805	
	to 812 [medium print -	
	photograph storage]	
RBSC-	File - Ingrid Winkler Gallery	1973-1988
ARC-1755-38-08	Summerland	
RBSC-	File - O.K. College	1982-1998
ARC-1755-38-09	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-813 to	
	815 [small print - photograph	
	storage]	
RBSC-	File - Exhibitions 81	1977-1981
ARC-1755-38-10		
RBSC-	File - [General Exhibit Records] (1 of 5)	[1956?] -
ARC-1755-38-11		[1994?]
RBSC-	File - [General Exhibit Records] (2 of 5)	[1956?] -
ARC-1755-38-12		[1994?]
RBSC-	File - [General Exhibit Records] (3 of 5)	[1956?] -
ARC-1755-38-13		[1994?]
RBSC-	File - [General Exhibit Records] (4 of 5)	[1956?] -
ARC-1755-39-01	Fil. (C 1 F. 1-11 / D 1-1 / 5 / (5)	[1994?]
RBSC- ARC-1755-39-02	File - [General Exhibit Records] (5 of 5)	[1956?] - [1994?]
RBSC-	File - [Misc. Clippings] (1 of 9)	[1950?] - 2003
ARC-1755-39-03	Note:	[1930:] - 2003
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-816	
	[small print - photograph	
	storage]	
RBSC-	File - [Misc. Clippings] (2 of 9)	[1950?] - 2003
ARC-1755-39-04 RBSC-	File - [Misc. Clippings] (3 of 9)	[10509] 2002
ARC-1755-39-05	File - [wirse. Clippings] (5 of 9)	[1950?] - 2003
RBSC-	File - [Misc. Clippings] (4 of 9)	[1950?] - 2003
ARC-1755-39-06	The - [whoe. Chppings] (4 01 9)	[17501] - 2005
RBSC-	File - [Misc. Clippings] (5 of 9)	[1950?] - 2003
ARC-1755-39-07	- 11 [mass. Suppmgs] (5 of 7)	[]
RBSC-	File - [Misc. Clippings] (6 of 9)	[1950?] - 2003
ARC-1755-40-01		
RBSC- ARC-1755-40-02	File - [Misc. Clippings] (7 of 9)	[1950?] - 2003
RBSC-	File - [Misc. Clippings] (8 of 9)	[1950?] - 2003
ARC-1755-40-03		
RBSC-	File - [Misc. Clippings] (9 of 9)	[1950?] - 2003
ARC-1755-40-04		

		<u> </u>
RBSC-	File - [Arts West magazines]	1981-1982 1979
ARC-1755-40-05		1976
RBSC-	File - [Studio Potter] (1 of 2)	1975-1976 1974
ARC-1755-40-06		1968-1970
RBSC-	File - [Studio Potter] (2 of 2)	1986 1981 1978
ARC-1755-40-07		
RBSC-	File - Rosenthal Art Slides	1974
ARC-1755-41-01		
RBSC-	File - Craft Horizons	1964 1958
ARC-1755-41-02		
RBSC-	File - La ceramique moderne	1982-2003
ARC-1755-41-03		
RBSC-	File - [Ceramica magazines]	1984-1989
ARC-1755-41-04		
RBSC-	File - [Potters Guild of B.C Ceramics]	1980-1982
ARC-1755-41-05		
RBSC-	File - XX F.I.D.E.M. 1985 Stockholm	1985
ARC-1755-41-06		
RBSC-	File - [Sculptors' Society of British	1980-1986
ARC-1755-41-07	Columbia - catalogues] (1 of 2)	
RBSC-	File - [Sculptors' Society of British	1989-1998
ARC-1755-41-08	Columbia - catalogues] (2 of 2)	
RBSC-	File - [Ceramics Monthly - magazines] (1	1981
ARC-1755-41-09	of 4)	
RBSC-	File - [Ceramics Monthly - magazines] (2	1984-1989
ARC-1755-41-10	of 4)	
RBSC-	File - [Ceramics Monthly - magazines] (3	1970-1977
ARC-1755-42-01	of 4)	
RBSC-	File - [Ceramics Monthly - magazines] (4	1978
ARC-1755-42-02	of 4)	
RBSC-	File - [Misc. catalogues and magazines]	1961-1978
ARC-1755-42-03	(1 of 2)	
RBSC-	File - [Misc. catalogues and magazines]	1980-1988
ARC-1755-42-04	(2 of 2)	

Artwork and projects

<u>Date</u>: [1946?]-2003 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

This subseries includes records relating to Kujundzic's artwork production: sketchbooks; art pieces; poetry and notes; working artwork drafts; photographs and slides of his exhibits and artwork; and essays and writings on topics such as pollution and artist life. Also included are some autobiographical writings and materials that Kujundzic collected as sources of inspiration.

Physical description: 1.74 m of textual records

- 1.0 m of photographs and slides
- 43 plaster moulds
- 12 woodblocks
- 5 medal moulds on glass
- 3 folders of over-sized artwork

Note:

There is some overlap with clippings and work features in subseries exhibition and publicity.

	File / item	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Pyramid Script	[1977?]		
ARC-1755-43-01				
RBSC-	File - Jewish Community Center	1981-1984		,
ARC-1755-43-02	Exhibit / Earth & You Illust. Jan 84			
RBSC-	File - Newsletter 80	1969-1980		
ARC-1755-43-03				
RBSC-	File - Spain, Madrid, Barcelona 84	1983-1984		
ARC-1755-43-04	Lectures at Art Centers			
RBSC-	File - U.N.A.M. Mexico Aug 79	1979-1980		,
ARC-1755-43-05	Note:			
	note.			
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-817 to			
	818 [small print - photograph			
	storage]			
RBSC-	Eilo OV Conton Dimonid I and tone Con	1077 1079		
ARC-1755-43-06	File - OK Center Pyramid - Land transfer to Solar Messenger Church	1977-1978		
		1066 [10709]		
RBSC- ARC-1755-43-07	File - Notes on Life - Poetry	1966 - [1970?]		
RBSC-	File Johnson Atalian acating info	1077		
ARC-1755-43-08	File - Johnson Atelier casting info	1977		
RBSC-	File 7V Deather Deach Writing	[4.]		
ARC-1755-43-09	File - ZK Poetry - Recent Writing	[n.d.]		
RBSC-	File Calca Faces Conserved	1075 1076		
ARC-1755-43-10	File - Solar Energy Sources	1975-1976		
	File Cales Decrease H	1975		
RBSC- ARC-1755-43-11	File - Solar Program II	1975		
RBSC-	Eile Coefte Demont Colon O1 Anti-lea	1975-1981		
ARC-1755-43-12	File - Crafts Report Solar 81 Articles	1975-1981		
ARC-1/33-43-12	Note:			
	DDGC ADC 1755 DU 010 :			
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-819 to			
	830 [small print - photograph			
	storage]			
RBSC-	File - National Solar Center MD	1977		
ARC-1755-43-13				
RBSC-	File - Solar Kilns - Ceramic Review	1978		
ARC-1755-43-14	London			
RBSC-	File - Sulphur - Concrete	1978-1979		
ARC-1755-43-15				
RBSC-	File - New Kiln - 1975 Spring	1975		
ARC-1755-43-16				
RBSC-	File - Andrew Fletcher - Netherbow	[n.d.]	1	,
ARC-1755-43-17	Medals			
RBSC-	File - Original Play Manuscripts	[n.d.]	1	
ARC-1755-43-18	' ' ' '	_		

RBSC- ARC-1755-43-19	File - Notes on Art	1969-1990
RBSC-	File - Pal Kepenyes info	1973-1979
ARC-1755-43-20		
RBSC- ARC-1755-44-01	File - Quest Under Sea	[n.d.]
RBSC- ARC-1755-44-02	File - Pit Fire - PSU Design	[n.d.]
RBSC-	File - Penn State U - Kiln and Fireing	1964-1968
ARC-1755-44-03	Research	1704-1700
	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-831	
	[medium print - photograph	
	storage]	
RBSC-	File - Medals 90/91 Edinburgh	1990-1991
ARC-1755-44-04	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-832	
	[medium print - photograph	
	storage]	
RBSC-	File - Careers in Art	[n.d.]
ARC-1755-44-05		
RBSC-	File - [Sundial and Sulphur Research]	[n.d.]
ARC-1755-44-06		
RBSC-	File - Okanagan Pyramid Building	[n.d.]
ARC-1755-44-07	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-833 to	
	834 [small print - photograph	
	storage]	
RBSC-	File - France / Solar 81 Original Text	1980-1981
ARC-1755-44-08		1000 1001
RBSC- ARC-1755-44-09	File - Medals - NCW Museum	1983-1984
RBSC-	File - Medal Pricing	1982-1985
ARC-1755-44-10	The - Medai Freing	1702 1703
RBSC-	File - Medals 83-87 FIDEM	1983-1985
ARC-1755-44-11		
RBSC-	File - Orvis Keller CE 79-80 Sculpture	1979-1980
ARC-1755-44-12		Hoopy
RBSC- ARC-1755-44-13	File - Thunderbird - UBC Stadium	[1990?]
AKC-1/33-44-13	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-835 to	
	839 [small print - photograph	
	storage]	

	J	Trajanazie Tonas
RBSC- ARC-1755-44-14	File - Solar Industry Research 1979-80	1979-1980
RBSC- ARC-1755-44-15	File - Medals - Projects	1982-1987
RBSC-	File - 82-84 Research	1982-1984
ARC-1755-44-16	Note:	3,02 1,00
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-840 to	
	841 [small print - photograph	
	storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-44-17	File - Solar Kiln - Working Papers	198[0]
RBSC-	File - Richard J. Mahaffey	[n.d.]
ARC-1755-44-18		[II.d.]
AKC-1733-44-10	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-842	
	to 843 [medium print -	
	photograph storage]	
RBSC-	File - Articles by ZK	1958-1988
ARC-1755-44-19		
RBSC-	File - Art in the Modern World - A	[n.d.]
ARC-1755-44-20	Manifesto	
RBSC-	File - The King's Bread	[n.d.]
ARC-1755-44-21		r 11
RBSC- ARC-1755-44-22	File - ZK Writings - Understanding Art	[n.d.]
RBSC-	File - Book of Love - Writings	[1971?]
ARC-1755-44-23	The - Book of Love - writings	[19/1:]
RBSC-	File - Poetry - Forum	1981-1989
ARC-1755-44-24	The Toolay Torum	
RBSC-	File - Gate of Life - Uniontown	1982
ARC-1755-44-25	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-844 to	
	852 [small print - photograph	
	storage]	
RBSC-	File - 1969/70 New Publication -	1969-1970
ARC-1755-45-01	Writings ZK File - Torn Canvas	1041 1044
RBSC- ARC-1755-45-02	riie - 10m Canvas	1961-1964
RBSC-	File - Cranbrook - Mural for Hospital	1965-1968
ARC-1755-45-03		* **
RBSC-	File - Commissions - Estimates	1965-1968
ARC-1755-45-04		
RBSC-	File - Ash Research - Mt. St. Helens 80	1980
ARC-1755-45-05	Note:	

	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-853 to 854 [medium print - photograph storage]	
RBSC-	File - Ceramic Insulation	1979-1990
ARC-1755-45-06 RBSC- ARC-1755-45-07	File - Prices of Works	1979-1994
RBSC- ARC-1755-45-08	File - Art Business - Misc - Price Lists and Correspondence	1982-1992
RBSC- ARC-1755-45-09	File - Solar Kiln Research and Reports	1974-1975
RBSC- ARC-1755-45-10 RBSC-	File - Commissions - Ceramics File - BBC - TV Torn Canvas pre 1958	1950-1955 1955-1958
ARC-1755-45-11 RBSC-	File - Workshops	1973-1977
ARC-1755-45-12 RBSC-	File - Metal Crafts	1972-1977
ARC-1755-45-13	Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-855 to 866 [small print - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-45-14	File - Medals - ZK Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-867 to 872 [small print - photograph storage]	1973-1977
RBSC- ARC-1755-45-15	File - 1971-72 Exhibit Records	1971-1974
RBSC- ARC-1755-45-16	File - Royal College of Art & Design Yearbook 1941	1941
RBSC- ARC-1755-45-17	File - The Iron Cage by Zeljko Kujundzic	[n.d.]
RBSC- ARC-1755-45-18	File - Indians Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-873, 877 to 879 [medium print - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-874 to 876 [small print - photograph storage]	1967-1970
RBSC- ARC-1755-45-19	File - Correspondence with Former Students	1964-1967

		rajunazie ionas
RBSC- ARC-1755-46-01	File - Medals Research -90s	[199-]
RBSC- ARC-1755-46-02	File - OK Center	1978-1985
RBSC- ARC-1755-46-03	File - Crafts	1975-1978
RBSC- ARC-1755-46-04	File - Patent - Solar	1977
RBSC- ARC-1755-46-05	File - Solar	1975-1980
RBSC- ARC-1755-46-06	File - Solar and Lectures - Fayette Campus	1975-1977
RBSC- ARC-1755-46-07	File - Lardic Solar - Consultant	1975-1977
RBSC- ARC-1755-46-08	File - Solar - Correspondence	1976-1977
RBSC- ARC-1755-46-09	File - Recent Writings	1968-?
RBSC- ARC-1755-46-10	File - John Ogilvie Sacred Heart Ukrainian Ch Edinburgh 1950	1950
	Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-880 to 883 [small print - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-884 [medium print - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-46-11	File - Roger Gallet Outdoor Sculpture 83 Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-885 to 887 [medium print - photograph storage]	1983-1996
RBSC- ARC-1755-46-12	File - African Art - Correspondence	1989
RBSC- ARC-1755-46-13	File - Musselborough - School Project	[n.d.]
RBSC- ARC-1755-46-14	File - Medals - Peebles	[n.d.]
RBSC- ARC-1755-46-15	File - Indians - B.C. (1 of 2) Note:	1971-1979
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-888 to 889 [small print - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-46-16	File - Indians - B.C. (2 of 2) Note:	1971-1979

		Trajanazie Tonas
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-890 to 898 [small print - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-899 to 900 [medium print - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-47-01	File - Pyramid (1 of 2)	1976-1981
RBSC- ARC-1755-47-02	File - Pyramid (2 of 2)	1976-1981
RBSC- ARC-1755-47-03	File - Ceramics Monthly and Recent Writings	1970-1975
RBSC- ARC-1755-47-04	File - Ameri-Indian 82 - La Ceramique Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-901 to 909 [small print - photograph storage]	1977-1982
RBSC- ARC-1755-47-05	File - Cabins - Build	1968-?
RBSC- ARC-1755-47-06	File - Spain Solar Kiln 1986 - Catalan Gov't Grant	1986
RBSC- ARC-1755-47-07	File - ZK's Tapestries Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-910 to 912, 915 small print - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-913 to 914 [medium print - photograph storage]	[198-] - 1997
RBSC- ARC-1755-47-08	File - Douglas Croat. Medals - James V	1990-1994
RBSC- ARC-1755-47-09	File - Church Poems & Writings	[n.d.]
RBSC- ARC-1755-47-10	File - Oban Woodblock Prints Info. Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-916 [small print - photograph storage]	1972-1985
RBSC- ARC-1755-47-11	File - Artifact Information Note:	1979

	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-917 [small print - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-47-12	File - Designs by ZK	[1971?]
RBSC- ARC-1755-47-13	File - Japanese Wood Block Prints Info Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-918 to	1980-1990
	936 [small print - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-47-14	File - ZK Solar Research Note:	1965-1986
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-938 to 942 [small print - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-937 [medium print - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-47-15	File - Medal - Univ. 92-93 Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-943 to 944 [medium print - photograph storage]	1992-1993
RBSC- ARC-1755-48-01	File - Jurgen Goth's Manuscript given to Zeljko	1965-1967
RBSC- ARC-1755-48-02	File - Jephthah's Daughter - A play by Leslie Burton Blades	1963
RBSC- ARC-1755-48-03	File - Holocaust Monument - Uniontown	1971-1982
RBSC- ARC-1755-48-04	File - Centennial Symposium 89	1987-1989
RBSC- ARC-1755-48-05	File - Reproductions	[n.d.]
RBSC- ARC-1755-48-06	File - Glaze Recipes	[n.d.]
RBSC- ARC-1755-48-07	File - Mural (Inst. tech) - Stained glass screen (Nelson)	1963-1965
RBSC- ARC-1755-48-08	File - Colorado - Solar 75	[1975?]
RBSC- ARC-1755-48-09	File - Solar Research San Juan 76	1976-1977
RBSC- ARC-1755-48-10	File - Solar Kiln	1974-1979

RBSC- ARC-1755-48-11	File - George Ryga	1987-1996
RBSC-	File - Mural 88	1986-1988
ARC-1755-48-12	THE - William 66	1700-1700
RBSC-	File - Printmaking Info	1985-1990
ARC-1755-48-13	The Timunaking into	1903 1990
RBSC-	File - Thunderbirds	[n.d.]
ARC-1755-48-14	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-945 to	
	946 [small print - photograph	
	storage]	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-947	
	to 948 [medium print -	
	photograph storage]	
RBSC-	File - Woodblock Print 92	1992-1993
ARC-1755-48-15	Note:	
	11010.	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-949	
	[small print - photograph	
	storage]	
RBSC-	File - Carnegie Mellon U - Solar	1968-1989
ARC-1755-48-16		
RBSC-	File - Pittsburgh Art - Raku	1982-1993
ARC-1755-48-17		
RBSC- ARC-1755-49-01	File - [General Artist Records] (1 of 9)	[n.d.]
RBSC-	File - [General Artist Records] (2 of 9)	[n.d.]
ARC-1755-49-02	The - [General Artist Records] (2 of 9)	[n.u.]
RBSC-	File - [General Artist Records] (3 of 9)	[n.d.]
ARC-1755-49-03	Note:	
	Tvote.	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-950 to	
	951 [small print - photograph	
	storage]	
RBSC-	File - [General Artist Records] (4 of 9)	[n.d.]
ARC-1755-49-04		
RBSC-	File - [General Artist Records] (5 of 9)	[n.d.]
ARC-1755-49-05	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-954	
	[small print - photograph	
	storage]	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-952	
	to 953 [medium print -	
	photograph storage]	
	huoroBrahu aroragol	

RBSC-	File - [General Artist Records] (6 of 9)	[n.d.]
ARC-1755-49-06		[n.u.]
RBSC- ARC-1755-49-07	File - [General Artist Records] (7 of 9) Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-955 to 956 [small print - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-957 [medium print - photograph storage]	[n.d.]
RBSC- ARC-1755-50-01	File - [General Artist Records] (8 of 9) Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-961 to 962 [small negative - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-963 to 967 [small slides - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-968 [small print - photograph storage]	[n.d.]
RBSC- ARC-1755-50-02	File - [General Artist Records] (9 of 9) Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-970 to 971, 973 to 977 [small print - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-969, 972 [medium print - photograph storage]	[n.d.]
RBSC- ARC-1755-50-03	File - [Studio Crafts Scrapbook] Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-979, 982, 985 to 988, 990 to 993 [small print - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-980, 981, 983, 984, 994 [medium print - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-978, 989 [negative/slide - photograph storage]	[196-]

File - [ZK Printed Graphics]	[n.d.]
File - [Drawings and artwork] (1 of 9)	[n.d.]
File - [Drawings and artwork] (2 of 9)	[n.d.]
File - [Drawings and artwork] (3 of 9)	[n.d.]
File - [Drawings and artwork] (4 of 9)	[n.d.]
File - [Drawings and artwork] (5 of 9)	[n.d.]
Note:	
RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-995 [small print - photograph storage]	
File - [Drawings and artwork] (6 of 9)	[n.d.]
File - [Drawings and artwork] (7 of 9)	[n.d.]
File - [Drawings and artwork] (8 of 9)	[n.d.]
File - [Drawings and artwork] (9 of 9)	[n.d.]
File - [Writings and notes] (1 of 5) Note:	[n.d.]
RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-996 to 997 [small print - photograph storage]	
File - [Writings and notes] (2 of 5)	[n.d.]
File - [Writings and notes] (3 of 5)	[n.d.]
File - [Writings and notes] (4 of 5)	[n.d.]
File - [Writings and notes] (5 of 5) Note:	[n.d.]
RBSC-ARC-1755- PH-998, 1000 [small print - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-999 [medium print - photograph storage]	
File - Plaster Moulds (1 of 5)	[n.d.]
File - Plaster Moulds (2 of 5)	[n.d.]
	File - [Drawings and artwork] (1 of 9) File - [Drawings and artwork] (2 of 9) File - [Drawings and artwork] (3 of 9) File - [Drawings and artwork] (4 of 9) File - [Drawings and artwork] (5 of 9) Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-995 [small print - photograph storage] File - [Drawings and artwork] (6 of 9) File - [Drawings and artwork] (8 of 9) File - [Drawings and artwork] (9 of 9) File - [Writings and notes] (1 of 5) Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-996 to 997 [small print - photograph storage] File - [Writings and notes] (2 of 5) File - [Writings and notes] (3 of 5) File - [Writings and notes] (4 of 5) File - [Writings and notes] (5 of 5) Note: RBSC-ARC-1755- PH-998, 1000 [small print - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-999 [medium print - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-999 [medium print - photograph storage]

	-	<u> </u>
RBSC-	File - Plaster Moulds (3 of 5)	[n.d.]
ARC-1755-55-01		
RBSC-	File - Plaster Moulds (4 of 5)	[n.d.]
ARC-1755-56-01		
RBSC-	File - Plaster Moulds (5 of 5)	[n.d.]
ARC-1755-57-01		
RBSC-	File - [Sketchbooks and notebooks] (1 of	[n.d.]
ARC-1755-58-01	9)	
RBSC-	File - [Sketchbooks and notebooks] (2 of	[n.d.]
ARC-1755-58-02	9)	
RBSC-	File - [Sketchbooks and notebooks] (3 of	[n.d.]
ARC-1755-58-03	9)	
RBSC-	File - [Sketchbooks and notebooks] (4 of	[n.d.]
ARC-1755-58-04	9)	
RBSC-	File - [Sketchbooks and notebooks] (5 of	[n.d.]
ARC-1755-58-05	9)	
RBSC-	File - [Sketchbooks and notebooks] (6 of	[n.d.]
ARC-1755-58-06	9)	F1
RBSC-	File - [Sketchbooks and notebooks] (7 of	[n.d.]
ARC-1755-52-04	9)	[mo.]
RBSC-	File - [Sketchbooks and notebooks] (8 of	[n.d.]
ARC-1755-52-05	9)	[mo.]
RBSC-	File - [Sketchbooks and notebooks] (9 of	[n.d.]
ARC-1755-52-06	9)	[ii.d.]
RBSC-	File - [Sketch on burlap]	[n.d.]
ARC-1755-52-07	The - [Sketch on burnap]	[ii.u.]
RBSC-	File - [Metal Plate] (1 of 2)	[n.d.]
ARC-1755-52-08	The - [Metal Flate] (1 of 2)	[ii.d.]
RBSC-	File - [Metal Plate] (2 of 2)	[n d]
ARC-1755-52-09	File - [Metal Flate] (2 of 2)	[n.d.]
RBSC-	File - [Woodblocks and Candle plaster	[n d]
ARC-1755-59-01	mould]	[n.d.]
RBSC-	File - [Woodblocks]	[n d]
ARC-1755-60-01	File - [woodblocks]	[n.d.]
	Eile Images 7V was collecting	[n d]
RBSC-	File - Images ZK was collecting	[n.d.]
ARC-1755-34-08	Eila [Ovanaiss Chatables 1 3]	[m d]
RBSC-	File - [Oversize Sketchbooks]	[n.d.]
ARC-1755-61-01	Title [Automod]	[J.]
RBSC-	File - [Artwork]	[n.d.]
ARC-1755-62-01	TP1. FA.4 1.1	f. 13
RBSC-	File - [Artwork]	[n.d.]
ARC-1755-62-02	T21 FA . 13	
RBSC-	File - [Artwork]	[n.d.]
ARC-1755-62-03	T21 FA . 13	f 1)
RBSC-	File - [Artwork]	[n.d.]
ARC-1755-62-04	777	
RBSC-	File - [Artwork]	[n.d.]
ARC-1755-62-05		
RBSC-	File - [Artwork]	[n.d.]
ARC-1755-62-06		
RBSC-	File - [Artwork]	[n.d.]
ARC-1755-63-01	Note:	
	_ _ 1010 .	

	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-1001 [large print - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-64-01	File - Photographs of Native Americans taken by Z. Kujundzic Note:	[n.d.]
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-3580 to 3595 [medium print - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-3596 to 3601 [large print - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-3602 [RBSC-ARC-1755-OS-01, flat storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-65-01	File - Medal moulds on glass (1 of 2)	[n.d.]
RBSC- ARC-1755-66-01	File - Medal moulds on glass (2 of 2) Note: One of the glass moulds in this box arrived to RBSC with a large crack and must be handled with care.	[n.d.]
RBSC- ARC-1755-67-01	File - [Rolled artwork drafts] (1 of 3)	[n.d.]
RBSC- ARC-1755-68-01	File - [Rolled artwork drafts] (2 of 3)	[n.d.]
RBSC- ARC-1755-69-01	File - [Rolled artwork drafts] (3 of 3)	[n.d.]
RBSC-ARC-1755- OS-01	File - [Oversize artwork and posters] (1 of 3) Note: Flat storage	[n.d.]
RBSC-ARC-1755- OS-02	File - [Oversize artwork and posters] (2 of 3) Note: Flat storage	[n.d.]
RBSC-ARC-1755- OS-03	File - [Oversize artwork and posters] (3 of 3) Note:	[n.d.]

	Flat storage	
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-01	File - [Other artists - works and sources of inspiration] (1 of 4) Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-1002 to 1022 [small print - photograph storage]	[n.d.]
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-02	File - [Other artists - works and sources of inspiration] (2 of 4) Note:	[n.d.]
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-1023 to 1046, 1048 to 1056 [small print - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-1047 [negative/slide - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-03	File - [Other artists - works and sources of inspiration] (3 of 4)	[n.d.]
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-04	File - [Other artists - works and sources of inspiration] (4 of 4) Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-1057 to 1061 [medium print - photograph storage]	[n.d.]
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-05	File - [Photographs from Duncan Yves Mckiernan] Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-1062 to 1072 [small print - photograph storage]	1993
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-06	File - ZK in Japan - Hagi Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-1073 to 1078 [small print - photograph storage]	[n.d.]
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-07	File - Arts West 2010 Note:	1964-1976

	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-1079 to 1084 [small print - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-1085 to 1090 [medium print - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-08	File - Fountain 1959 Cranbrook B.C. Note:	1959
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-1091 to 1099 [small print - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-1100 [medium print - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-09	File - Photos - ZK Solar	[between 1975 and 1986]
	Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-1101 to 1133 [small print - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-1134 to 1155 [medium print - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-1156 to 1157 [large print - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-10	File - Commissions - Middlegate Shopping Centre Note:	[1989?]
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-1158 to 1161 [small print - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-1162 [medium print - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-11	File - [Slides - Expo 86] Note:	[1986?]
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-1163 to 1175 [negative/slide - photograph storage]	

	·	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-1176 to 1199 [small print - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-12	File - [Slides - I.A.C - NCW Museum] Note:	[1969-?]
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-1200 to 1239 [slide - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-13	File - O.K. Indian Artists - Noll, Kelowna - Derriksan workshop Note:	[1978?]
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-1240 to 1246 [slide - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-1247 to 1252 [small print - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-14	File - Art Cent. Mural - Kwlona 1964 Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-1253 to 1264 [small print - photograph storage]	[1964?]
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-15	File - Apprentice - Thomas Mihalik Note:	[1980?]
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-1265 to 1275 [small print - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-16	File - Workshops and ZK's biography Note:	[1960?] - 1991
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-1276 to 1279 [small print - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-1280 to 1297 [medium print - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-17	File - Desmond Loan Note:	[1985?]

	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-1298 to 1301 [medium print - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-18	File - Gene Kleinsmith - Plates Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-1302 to 1322 [medium print - photograph storage]	[n.d.]
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-19	File - Metal Craft Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-1323 to 1332 [small print - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-1333 to 1338 [medium print - photograph storage]	1968 - [197-]
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-20	File - [Photographs - Gate of Life] Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-1339 to 1343 [small print - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-1344 to 1347 [medium print - photograph storage]	[n.d.]
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-21	File - [Slides - artwork and projects] Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-1348 to 2047 [slide - photograph storage]	[n.d.]
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-22	File - Janette K. Hopper Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2048 to 2113 [slide - photograph storage]	[n.d.]
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-23	File - Tapestries Note:	[n.d.]

	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2114 [small print - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2115 to 2116 [medium print - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-24	File - Welding Sculpture Note:	[n.d.]
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2117 to 2120 [small print - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-25	File - [Photographs: XIX Congress FIDEM 1983]	[1983]
	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2121 to 2130 [small print - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-26	File - Edinburgh Art Centre Note:	[n.d.]
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2131 to 2137 [small print - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2138 to 2139 [medium print - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-27	File - ZK's Press Photos	[n.d.]
	Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2140 to2150 [medium print - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2151 to 2152 [small print - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-28	File - K.S.A Photographs Note:	[1960?] - [1989?]
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2153 to 2187 [small print - photograph storage]	

RBSC- ARC-1755-70-29	File - Publicity (Studio) - Edinburgh Paintings	[195-]
	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2188 to 2192 [small print - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2193 to 2200 [medium print - photograph storage]	
RBSC-	File - Photographs - African art	[n.d.]
ARC-1755-70-30	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2201 to 2204 [medium print - photograph storage]	
RBSC-	File - Galleria Placita	[n.d.]
ARC-1755-70-31	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2205 to 2223 [small print - photograph storage]	
RBSC-	File - 88 - Prince - Masks	[1988?]
ARC-1755-70-32	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2224 to 2231 [small print - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-33	File - Maya Ben Gallery	[n.d.]
	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2232 to 2246 [small print - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-34	File - Photographs - Thunderbird Stadium	[n.d.]
	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2247 to 2251 [medium print - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-35	File - Indian pottery photos - Edinburgh, Nelson, Kelowna	[n.d.]
	Note:	

-		
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2252 to 2269 [small print - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2270 to 2276 [medium print - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-36	File - ZK Medals Photos Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2277 to 2290 [medium print - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2291 to 2387 (contact sheets) [medium print - photograph storage]	[1988?] - 1993
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-37	File - Amer-Indian Pottery, Pueblo Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2388 to 2424 [small print - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2425 to 2428 [medium print - photograph storage]	[between 1984 and 1985]
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-38	File - Mexico - Taos Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2429 to 2445 [small print - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2446 to 2470 [medium print - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2471 [slide - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755- PH-2472 to 2475 [negative - photograph storage]	[1962?] -
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-39	File - Marko, Raku, & pit fire workshop, Samurai Note:	[1988?]

	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2476 to 2479 [medium print - photograph storage]	
RBSC-	File - [Portraits]	[n.d.]
ARC-1755-70-40	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2480 to 2494 [small print - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2495 to 2498 [medium print - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-41	File - Resident artist - Universidad Nacional de Mexico	[between 1975 and 1978]
	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2499 to 2503 [small print - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2504 to 2510 [medium print - photograph storage]	
RBSC-	File - Gallery Mer kup Mexico	[1978?] -
ARC-1755-70-42	Note:	[1981?]
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2511 to 2518 [small print - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2519 [medium print - photograph storage]	
RBSC-	File - Musselburgh and Cranbrook High	[n.d.]
ARC-1755-70-43	Schools (Negatives)	
	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755- PH-2520 to 2527 [negative - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-44	File - [Photographs - Miscellaneous] Note:	[n.d.]
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2528 to 2535 [small print -	
	photograph storage]	

-		o Rajanazie Tonas
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2536 to 2560 [medium print - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-45	File - [Photographs - Miscellaneous] Note:	[n.d.]
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2561 to 2582 [slide - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755- PH-2583 to 2587 [positive - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755- PH-2588 to 2589 [negative - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2590 [small print - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-46	File - [Photographs - Miscellaneous] Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2591 to 2653 [small print - photograph storage]	[n.d.]
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2654 to 2659 [medium print - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-47	File - [Photographs - Miscellaneous] Note:	[n.d.]
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2660 to 2709, 2712 [small print - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2710 to 2711 [medium print - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-48	File - [Photographs - Miscellaneous] Note:	[n.d.]
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2713 to 2723 [small print - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2724 to 2733 [medium print - photograph storage]	

		
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-49	File - [Photographs - Miscellaneous] Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2734 to 2766 [small print - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2767 to 2770 [medium print - photograph storage]	[n.d.]
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-50	File - [Photographs - Miscellaneous] Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2771 [small print - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2772 to 2785 [medium print - photograph storage]	[n.d.]
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-51	File - [Photographs - Miscellaneous] Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2786 to 2798 [small print - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2799 to 2814 [medium print - photograph storage]	[n.d.]
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-52	File - [Photographs - Miscellaneous] Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2815 to 2822 [small print - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2823 to 2833 [medium print - photograph storage]	[n.d.]
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-53	File - [Photographs - Miscellaneous] Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2834 to 2861 [small print - photograph storage]	[n.d.]
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-54	File - [Photographs - Miscellaneous]	[n.d.]

	Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2862	
	to 2889 [small print - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-55	File - [Photographs - Miscellaneous] Note:	[n.d.]
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2890 to 2908 [small print - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-56	File - [Photographs - Miscellaneous] Note:	[n.d.]
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2909 to 2947 [small print - photograph storage]	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2948 to 2952 [medium print - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-57	File - [Photographs - Miscellaneous] Note:	[n.d.]
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2985 to 2996 [small print - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-2997 to 3020 [medium print - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-59	File - [Photographs - Miscellaneous] Note:	[n.d.]
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-3021 to 3030 [medium print - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-60	File - [Photographs - Miscellaneous] Note:	[n.d.]
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-3031 to 3034 [small print - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-3035	
	to 3046 [medium print - photograph storage]	

RBSC- ARC-1755-70-61	File - [Photographs - Miscellaneous] Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-3047 to 3048 [small print - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-3049 to 3070 [medium print - photograph storage]	[n.d.]
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-62	File - [Photographs - Miscellaneous] Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-3071 to 3110 [small print - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-3111 to 3131 [medium print - photograph storage]	[n.d.]
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-63	File - [Photographs - Miscellaneous] Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-3132 to 3133 [small print - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-3134 to 3156 [medium print - photograph storage]	[n.d.]
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-64	File - [Photographs - Miscellaneous] Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-3157 to 3179 [medium print - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-3180 to 3191 [small print - photograph storage]	[n.d.]
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-65	File - [Photographs - Miscellaneous] Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-3192 to 3230 [small print - photograph storage]	[n.d.]

	DDGG ADG 1755 DH 2224	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-3231	
	to 3233 [medium print - photograph storage]	
	photograph storage	
RBSC-	File - [Photographs - Miscellaneous]	[n.d.]
ARC-1755-70-66	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-3234	
	to 3273, PH-3279 to 3288	
	[small print - photograph	
	storage]	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-3274	
	to 3278 [medium print - photograph storage]	
	photograph storage	
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-67	File - [Photographs - Miscellaneous]	[n.d.]
AKC-1/33-/U-0/	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-3289	
	to 3363 [small print -	
	photograph storage]	
RBSC-	File - [Photographs - Miscellaneous]	[n.d.]
ARC-1755-70-68	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-3364	
	to 3402 [small print -	
	photograph storage]	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-3403	
	[medium print - photograph	
	storage]	
RBSC-	File - [Photographs - Miscellaneous]	[n.d.]
ARC-1755-70-69	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-3404	
	to 3435 [small print -	
	photograph storage]	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-3436	
	to 3444 [medium print - photograph storage]	
	photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-70	File - [Photographs - Miscellaneous]	[n.d.]
AKC-1/33-/U-/U	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-3445	
	to 3503 [small print -	
	photograph storage]	

RBSC-	File - [Photographs - Miscellaneous]	[n.d.]
ARC-1755-70-71	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-3504	
	to 3533 [small print -	
	photograph storage]	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-3534	
	to 3535 [medium print -	
	photograph storage]	
RBSC-	File - [Photographs - Miscellaneous]	[n.d.]
ARC-1755-70-72		[n.d.]
11110 1703 70 72	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-3536	
	to 3545 [small print -	
	photograph storage]	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-3546	
	to 3558 [medium print -	
	photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-70-73	File - [Photographs - Miscellaneous]	[n.d.]
ARC-1/55-70-75	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-3559	
	to 3565 [small print -	
	photograph storage]	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-3566	
	to 3573 [medium print -	
	photograph storage]	
RBSC-	File - [Photographs - Miscellaneous]	[n.d.]
ARC-1755-70-74	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-3574	
	to 3579 [medium print -	
	photograph storage]	

Teaching and professional records

<u>Date</u>: 1949-1999 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Records in the series teaching and professional records relate to his role as a professor and as a member and director of arts societies. This series is divided into three subseries: Kootenay School of Arts, Pennsylvania State University, and Professional affiliations.

The subseries Kootenay School of Arts contains records of Kujundzic's time as a teacher in the Okanagan, B.C., and records relating to the Art Centre in Kelowna.

The subseries Pennsylvania State University contains records related to his time spent with the Arts Department of PSU and consists of teaching, lecture and workshop materials, correspondence between faculty, and records relating to his role as a professor.

The professional affiliations subseries contains records relating to the associations and societies he was part of and some that he founded, including the Sculptors' Society of British Columbia and the Contemporary Okanagan Artists.

Physical description: 2.19 m of textual records and photographs

1 film reel; b&w

File / item list

Kootenay School of Arts

Date: 1949-1998 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Records in this subseries relate to Kujundzic's time spent in the Okanagan, including teaching materials from his time as an educator at the Kootenay School of Arts, photographs, correspondence, and records relating to his development of the Arts Centre in Nelson, B.C.

Physical description: 46.5 cm of textual records

1 film reel; b&w

T-101	•	• 4		1.
File	1	11	em	lict

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - KSA Notes & Ideas	[n.d.]	,	
ARC-1755-12-01				
RBSC-	File - KSA Staff Applications	1961-1964		
ARC-1755-12-02				
RBSC-	File - Collector's Record and Exhibit	1949-1970		,
ARC-1755-12-03	Lists - Nelson, B.C.			
RBSC-	File - KSA Nelson [Newspaper	1955-1961		
ARC-1755-12-04	Clippings]			
RBSC-	File - Kootenay Lake Summer School '91	1991		
ARC-1755-12-05				
RBSC-	File - Working Docs History KSA	1960-1990		
ARC-1755-12-06				
RBSC-	File - Nelson Summer School of Fine	1959-1962		
ARC-1755-12-07	Arts Misc.			
RBSC-	File - KSA Personal Correspondence	1962-1965		
ARC-1755-12-08				
RBSC-	File - Outline of Curriculum - Painting	1963		
ARC-1755-12-09		=		
RBSC-	File - Painting and Composition - Art	1963		
ARC-1755-12-10	History - Sara Madsen First Year -KSA			
RBSC-	File - Teaching	1952-1962		
ARC-1755-12-11				
RBSC-	File - '92 Ceramic Workshop	1992		
ARC-1755-12-12				

RBSC-	File - KSA 1964 Grad Statements	1964
ARC-1755-12-13	NT-4-	
	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-159	
	[small print - photograph	
	storage]	
PPGG	D'1 17 1 4 C 11 10 C	1006
RBSC-	File - Kelowna Art Gallery '86	1986
ARC-1755-12-14	Note:	
	<u>Note</u> .	
	DDGG 1DG 1555 DV 160	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-160	
	[small print - photograph	
	storage]	
RBSC-	File - Kootenay School of Art Grabowski	1957-1962
	· ·	1/37 1/02
ARC-1755-12-15	Gallery	
RBSC-	File - Teaching (Cranbrook, Nelson,	1956-1964
ARC-1755-12-16	Kelowna) - BCTA - Qualifications -	
	Reports	
PROG		1045 1045
RBSC-	File - Evening Classes - Recreation	1965-1967
ARC-1755-13-01	Workshops etc	
RBSC-	File - Koerner Foundation - Indian	1966-1969
		1700 1707
ARC-1755-13-02	Workshops	
RBSC-	File - Summer Workshops	1966-1968
ARC-1755-13-03		
RBSC-	File - Intro to visual arts - Nelson School	1960
		1900
ARC-1755-13-04	of Arts	
RBSC-	File - Kootenay School of Art 1963-69	1963-1973
ARC-1755-13-05	and '72 Penn State	
1110 1755 15 05	and 721 cmi state	
	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-161,	
	162 [medium prints -	
	photograph storage]	
	photograph storage]	
RBSC-	File - KSA/Nelson	1961-1991
ARC-1755-13-06		
RBSC-	File - Miscellaneous Art School records -	1959-1963
		17,17-1705
ARC-1755-13-07	curriculum - etc.	
RBSC-	File - Painting and Composition 1st Year	[196-]
ARC-1755-13-08		. ,
	Fil A Di Co di Di di C	1050
RBSC-	File - A Brief to the Royal Commission	1959
ARC-1755-13-09	on Education	
RBSC-	File - Workshops	1959-1987
ARC-1755-13-10		
	 	1000 1000
RBSC-	File - Gallery of the Kootenays '91	1989-1993
ARC-1755-13-11		
RBSC-	File - [Okanagan and Nelson Records]	1964-1993
	The - [Okanagan and Nelson Records]	1/UT 1//J
ARC-1755-13-12		
RBSC-	File - A Survey of Educational Resources	1965
ARC-1755-13-13	in the Visual Arts in British Columbia	
	<u> </u>	1007 1000
RBSC-	File - [Kootenay School of the Arts	1997-1998
ARC-1755-13-14	'97/'98 Brochure]	
1	*	

RBSC- ARC-1755-13-15	File - Kootenay School of Arts photos and clippings Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-163 to 176 [small, medium prints - photograph storage]	1960-1990
RBSC- ARC-1755-14-01	File - [Brochures with ZK artwork]	1959-1967
RBSC- ARC-1755-14-02	File - KSA Photos (1 of 2) Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-177 to 195 [medium print - photograph storage]	[196-] - 1991
RBSC- ARC-1755-14-03	File - KSA Photos (2 of 2) Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-196 to 216 [small, medium prints - photograph storage]	1955-1991
RBSC-ARC-1755- SPFilm-01	File - Kelowna, B.C. Art Festival 1967 Note: Note written on cover says "transf. to vid. 1991, edited" Note: Audiovisual storage	1965

Pennsylvania State University

Date: 1963-1993 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Records in this subseries relate to the time when Kujundzic's served as the head of the Arts Department at Pennylvania State University's Fayette Campus from 1968 until 1982. It includes teaching materials, interdepartmental correspondence, applications and notices, and records relating to art projects undertaken at the University.

Physical description: 62 cm of textual records

		File / item list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container

	J	11 a juna 21 c 10 na 5
RBSC- ARC-1755-14-04	File - P.S.U. 78/79	1978-1988
RBSC-	File - Old Penn State contacts	1975-1980
ARC-1755-14-05		
RBSC-	File - Applied Art	[1963?]
ARC-1755-14-06		
RBSC-	File - Art History	1968
ARC-1755-14-07		
RBSC-	File - Festival '76 Fayette Campus	1972-1976
ARC-1755-14-08	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-217	
	[small print - photograph	
	storage]	
RBSC-	Ela IDCH And Donordon A.E. M.	1070
ARC-1755-14-09	File - [P.S.U. Art Department Faculty	1978
RBSC-	Exhibition catalogue]	1077
1.5	File - Penn State Radio Activities 1977	1977
ARC-1755-14-10	TELL DELLE	1077
RBSC-	File - B.F.A Evaluator - Department of	1977
ARC-1755-14-11	Ed.	1077 1070
RBSC-	File - ZK's Faculty Activity 1977-78	1977-1978
ARC-1755-14-12		
RBSC-	File - Fayette and Biographical Materials	1966-1975
ARC-1755-14-13		
RBSC-	File - Faculty Activity Reports	1972-1978
ARC-1755-14-14	1976/77/78	
RBSC-	File - Fayette Campus Newsletter	1980-1981
ARC-1755-14-15	1980-1981	
RBSC-	File - Recommendations	1969
ARC-1755-15-01		
RBSC-	File - Chamber of Com - Uniontown -	1976-1977
ARC-1755-15-02	Solar	
RBSC-	File - Solar Grant Seminar 1976	1975-1977
ARC-1755-15-03		
RBSC-	File - Fayette Research 1978 Spring &	1977-1979
ARC-1755-15-04	Cont. Ed. Grant '78	
RBSC-	File - Research FE Campus	1977-1980
ARC-1755-15-05		TAOR CO.
RBSC-	File - Enamelling - Historic Summary	[1976?]
ARC-1755-15-06	and Techniques	
RBSC-	File - Art Festival 79	1979
ARC-1755-15-07		
RBSC-	File - Wrap up evaluation '81	1974-1981
ARC-1755-15-08		1050 1050
RBSC-	File - Uniontown Festival	1970-1972
ARC-1755-15-09		
RBSC-	File - Faculty Evaluation - Goals - 78/80	1979-1980
ARC-1755-15-10		
RBSC-	File - P.S.U. Grants - Reports - Faculty	1974-1976
ARC-1755-15-11	Exch. 78/76	
RBSC-	File - T. Toth 81	1978-1981
ARC-1755-15-12		

RBSC- File - Fayette Campus Newsletter 78-76 1975-1976 RBSC- ARC-1755-15-15 File - Fayette Campus Newsletter 78-76 1975-1976 RBSC- ARC-1755-15-16 File - Fayette Campus Newsletter 78-76 1975-1976 RBSC- ARC-1755-15-16 File - Fayette Campus Newsletter 78-77 1976-1977 1976-1977 RBSC- ARC-1755-15-17 RBSC- File - Fayette Campus Newsletter 78-79 1978-1978 1978-1978 1978-1978 1978-1978 1978-1978 1978-1978 1978-1978 1978-1978 1978-1978 1978-1978 1978-1978 1978-1978 1978-1978 1978-1979 1978-19			
RESC- File - Pean State Art Exhibit & Solar 1979-1992		File - P.S.U. Art	1963-1979
ARC-1755-15-14 RBSC- File - Fayette Campus Newsletter 75-76 1975-1976 1976-1977 RBSC- File - Fayette Campus Newsletter 76-77 1976-1978 1976-1979		E'1. Description And E 1.11.14 O Celler	1070 1002
File - Fayette Campus Newsletter 75-76 1975-1976		File - Penn State Art Exhibit & Solar	19/9-1992
ARC-1755-15-16			1077 1071
File - Fayette Campus Newsletter 76-77 1976-1977 1976-1977 1976-1977 1976-1977 1976-1977 1976-1977 1976-1977 1976-1977 1976-1977 1976-1977 1976-1978 1977-1978 1977-1978 1977-1978 1977-1978 1977-1978 1977-1978 1978-1979 1978-1978 1978-1979 1978-1979 1978-1978		File - Fayette Campus Newsletter 75-76	1975-1976
ARC-1755-15-16 File - Fayette Campus Newsletter 77-78 1977-1978 ARC-1755-15-17 File - Fayette Campus Newsletter 78-79 1978-1979 ARC-1755-15-18 RBSC- File - Fayette Campus Newsletter 79-80 1979-1980 ARC-1755-15-19 RBSC- File - Fayette Campus Newsletter 80-81 1980-1981 ARC-1755-15-20 File - Ceramics 403 1968- ARC-1755-15-21 RBSC- File - Arts & Architecture - Promotion to 1970-1981 ARC-1755-16-01 Full Professor File - Teaching Records P.S.U. 79 1974-1979 Note: RBSC- ARC-1755-16-02 RBSC- File - Teaching Records P.S.U. 79 1974-1979 Note: RBSC- File - Pollution 1970 1970-1981 ARC-1755-16-03 RBSC- File - Santo Mignosa Promo Recommend 1986-1987 ARC-1755-16-04 File - Santo Mignosa Promo Recommend 1986-1987 ARC-1755-16-05 RBSC- File - Santo Mignosa Promo Recommend 1970-1983 ARC-1755-16-06 RBSC- File - Santo Mignosa Promo Recommend 1970-1983 ARC-1755-16-06 RBSC- File - Santo Mignosa Promo Recommend 1970-1983 ARC-1755-16-06 File - San Juan Island Show - Penn State 1971-1976 ARC-1755-16-08 RBSC- File - Roots - Continuing Ed. 79 1978-1979 ARC-1755-16-10 RBSC- File - Roots - Continuing Ed. 79 1978-1979 ARC-1755-16-10 RBSC- File - Art Department Faculty 1978-1979 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-10 File - Art Department Faculty 1978-1979 RBSC- File - Faculty Rowsletters 1971-1976 1971-1975 1971-1975-16-11 1971-1975-16-11 1971-1975-16-11 1971-1975-16-11 1971-1975-16-11 1971-1975-16-11 1971-1975-16-11 1971-1975-16-11 1971-1975-16-11 1971-1975-16-11 1971-1975-16-11 1971-1975-16-11 1971-1975-16-11 1971-1975-			
File - Fayette Campus Newsletter 77-78 1977-1978		File - Fayette Campus Newsletter 76-77	1976-1977
ARC	ARC-1755-15-16		
File - Fayette Campus Newsletter 78-79 1978-1979	RBSC-	File - Fayette Campus Newsletter 77-78	1977-1978
ARC-1755-15-18 RBSC- File - Fayette Campus Newsletter 79-80 1979-1980 ARC-1755-15-19 RBSC- File - Fayette Campus Newsletter 80-81 1980-1985 1980-1985 1980	ARC-1755-15-17		
RBSC	RBSC-	File - Fayette Campus Newsletter 78-79	1978-1979
ARC-1755-15-10	ARC-1755-15-18		
ARC-1755-15-10	RBSC-	File - Fayette Campus Newsletter 79-80	1979-1980
RBSC			
ARC-1755-15-20 File - Ceramics 403 1968- ARC-1755-15-21 File - Arts & Architecture - Promotion to 1970-1981 File - Arts & Architecture - Promotion to 1970-1981 File - Faching Records P.S.U. 79 1974-1979 1974-1979 Note: RBSC- File - Teaching Records P.S.U. 79 1974-1979 Note: RBSC- File - Pollution 1970 1970-1980 RBSC- File - Pollution 1970 1970-1980 RBSC- File - Retirement 79 1979-1980 1979-1980 RBSC- File - Santo Mignosa Promo Recommend 1986-1987 ARC-1755-16-05 File - Santo Mignosa Promo Recommend 1986-1987 ARC-1755-16-06 File - San Juan Island Show - Penn State 1971-1976 ARC-1755-16-07 Course Research 1971-1976 ARC-1755-16-08 File - Fayette Campus Newsletter 74-75 1974-1975 ARC-1755-16-09 File - Roots - Continuing Ed. 79 1978-1979 RBSC- File - Polomeer Crafts - P.S.U. etc. 1971-1972 ARC-1755-16-10 RBSC- File - Polomeer Crafts - P.S.U. etc. 1971-1972 ARC-1755-16-11 Info RBSC- File - Fayette Campus Newsletter Faculty 1978-1979 RBSC- File - Fayette Campus Newsletter 1978-1979 RBSC- File - Travel '80-'81 1980-1981 1980-1981 RBSC- File - Travel '80-'81 1980-1981 RBSC- File - Travel '80-'81 1980-1981 RBSC- File - Artwork for Penn State 1971-1986 File - Honours and Recognition 1967-1986 File - Fayette Campus Newsletter 1978-1986 File - Honours and Recognition 1967-1986 File - Fayette Campus Newsletter 1970-1986 File - Fayette Fayetter 1970-		File - Favette Campus Newsletter 80-81	1980-1981
File - Ceramics 403 1968-			
ARC-1755-15-21 RBSC- File - Arts & Architecture - Promotion to 1970-1981 Full Professor File - Teaching Records P.S.U. '79 1974-1979 Note: RBSC- ARC-1755-16-02 RBSC- File - Teaching Records P.S.U. '79 1974-1979 Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-218, 219 [medium prints - photograph storage] 1970 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-03 RBSC- File - Pollution 1970 1979-1980 RBSC- File - Retirement '79 1979-1980 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-04 File - Santo Mignosa Promo Recommend 1986-1987 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-05 File - Interpretation of the property of the proper		File - Ceramics 403	1968-
File - Arts & Architecture - Promotion to 1970-1981		The ceramics 103	1700
ARC-1755-16-01 Full Professor RBSC- ARC-1755-16-02 Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-218, 219 [medium prints - photograph storage] Pile - Pollution Pipe Pip		File Arts & Architecture Promotion to	1070 1081
RBSC- ARC-1755-16-02 File - Teaching Records P.S.U. '79 1974-1979 Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-218,			17/0-1701
Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-218, 219 [medium prints - photograph storage]			1074 1070
RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-218, 219 [medium prints - photograph storage] RBSC- ARC-1755-16-03 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-04 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-05 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-05 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-05 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-05 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-06 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-06 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-07 Course Research RBSC- ARC-1755-16-08 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-08 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-08 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-09 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-10 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-11 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-12 Exhibition 1978-1979 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-13 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-13 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-14 Newsletters] RBSC- ARC-1755-16-14 RBSC- File - Art Department Faculty 1978-1979 1978-1970 1978-1970 1978-1980 1978-1980 1978-1980 1978-1980 1978-1980			19/4-19/9
RBSC-	ARC-1733-10-02	Note:	
RBSC-			
RBSC-		· ·	
RBSC- ARC-1755-16-03 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-04 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-04 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-05 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-05 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-05 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-06 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-07 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-07 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-08 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-08 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-08 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-08 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-10 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-11 Info RBSC- ARC-1755-16-12 Exhibition 1978-1979 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-13 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-13 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-14 Newsletters] RBSC- File - [Artwork for Penn State [197-] RBSC- ARC-1755-16-14 Newsletters] RBSC- File - Honours and Recognition 1967-1986		219 [medium prints -	
RBSC- ARC-1755-16-03 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-04 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-04 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-05 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-05 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-05 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-06 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-07 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-07 Course Research RBSC- ARC-1755-16-08 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-08 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-08 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-09 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-10 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-11 Info RBSC- ARC-1755-16-12 Exhibition 1978-1979 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-13 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-13 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-14 Newsletters] RBSC- File - [Artwork for Penn State [197-] RBSC- ARC-1755-16-14 Newsletters] RBSC- File - [Artwork for Penn State [197-] RBSC- File - [Artwork for Penn State [197-] RBSC- File - Honours and Recognition 1967-1986		photograph storage]	
ARC-1755-16-03 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-04 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-05 RBSC- RBSC- ARC-1755-16-05 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-06 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-06 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-07 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-07 Course Research RBSC- ARC-1755-16-08 RBSC- RBSC- File - Fayette Campus Newsletter 74-75 ARC-1755-16-08 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-09 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-09 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-10 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-10 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-10 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-10 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-10 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-11 Info RBSC- ARC-1755-16-12 Exhibition 1978-1979 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-12 Exhibition 1978-1979 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-13 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-14 Newsletters] RBSC- File - [Artwork for Penn State [197-] Newsletters] RBSC- File - Honours and Recognition 1967-1986		I was at a second	
RBSC- File - Retirement '79 1979-1980	RBSC-	File - Pollution	1970
ARC-1755-16-04 RBSC-ARC-1755-16-05 RBSC-ARC-1755-16-05 File - Santo Mignosa Promo Recommend 1986-1987 RBSC-ARC-1755-16-06 File - [Ceramics and Solar Kiln] 1970-1983 ARC-1755-16-07 File - San Juan Island Show - Penn State 1971-1976 ARC-1755-16-07 Course Research 1974-1975 RBSC-ARC-1755-16-08 File - Fayette Campus Newsletter 74-75 1974-1975 RBSC-ARC-1755-16-09 File - Roots - Continuing Ed. '79 1978-1979 RBSC-ARC-1755-16-10 File - Pioneer Crafts - P.S.U. etc. 1971-1972 ARC-1755-16-10 File - Art Department 1975-76 P.R. New 1972-1981 1972-1981 ARC-1755-16-11 Info RBSC-ARC-1755-16-12 File - [P.S.U Art Department Faculty 1978-1979] 1980-1981 RBSC-ARC-1755-16-12 File - Travel '80-'81 1980-1981 1980-1981 ARC-1755-16-13 RBSC-ARC-1755-16-14 File - [Artwork for Penn State 197-] 197-] ARC-1755-16-14 Newsletters] RBSC-File - Honours and Recognition 1967-1986	ARC-1755-16-03		
RBSC- File - Santo Mignosa Promo Recommend 1986-1987	RBSC-	File - Retirement '79	1979-1980
ARC-1755-16-05 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-06 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-07 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-07 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-08 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-08 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-09 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-09 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-10 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-10 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-10 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-11 Info RBSC- ARC-1755-16-12 Exhibition 1978-1979 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-13 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-13 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-14	ARC-1755-16-04		
ARC-1755-16-05 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-06 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-07 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-07 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-08 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-08 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-09 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-09 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-10 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-10 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-10 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-11 Info RBSC- ARC-1755-16-12 Exhibition 1978-1979 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-13 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-13 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-14	RBSC-	File - Santo Mignosa Promo Recommend	1986-1987
RBSC- File - [Ceramics and Solar Kiln] 1970-1983			
ARC-1755-16-06 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-07 Course Research RBSC- ARC-1755-16-08 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-08 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-09 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-09 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-10 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-10 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-11 Info RBSC- ARC-1755-16-12 Exhibition 1978-1979] RBSC- ARC-1755-16-13 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-13 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-14 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-14 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-14 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-15 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-16 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-17 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-18 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-19 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-10 RBSC		File - [Ceramics and Solar Kiln]	1970-1983
RBSC- ARC-1755-16-07 File - San Juan Island Show - Penn State 1971-1976 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-08 File - Fayette Campus Newsletter 74-75 1974-1975 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-08 File - Roots - Continuing Ed. '79 1978-1979 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-09 File - Pioneer Crafts - P.S.U. etc. 1971-1972 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-10 File - Art Department 1975-76 P.R. New 1972-1981 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-11 Info 1978-1979 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-12 File - [P.S.U Art Department Faculty 1978-1979 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-13 File - Travel '80-'81 1980-1981 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-14 File - [Artwork for Penn State [197-] ARC-1755-16-14 Newsletters] RBSC- File - Honours and Recognition 1967-1986		[
ARC-1755-16-07 Course Research RBSC-ARC-1755-16-08 File - Fayette Campus Newsletter 74-75 1974-1975 RBSC-ARC-1755-16-09 File - Roots - Continuing Ed. '79 1978-1979 RBSC-ARC-1755-16-10 File - Pioneer Crafts - P.S.U. etc. 1971-1972 RBSC-ARC-1755-16-10 File - Art Department 1975-76 P.R. New 1972-1981 1972-1981 RBSC-ARC-1755-16-11 Info 1978-1979 RBSC-ARC-1755-16-12 Exhibition 1978-1979] 1978-1979 RBSC-ARC-1755-16-13 File - Travel '80-'81 1980-1981 RBSC-ARC-1755-16-14 File - [Artwork for Penn State [197-] [197-] ARC-1755-16-14 Newsletters] RBSC-File - Honours and Recognition 1967-1986		File - San Juan Island Show - Penn State	1971-1976
RBSC-			15/11 15/10
ARC-1755-16-08 RBSC-		1	1974-1975
RBSC-		The Tayoute Campus Newsletter 71 75	1971 1973
RBSC- RBSC- ARC-1755-16-10 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-10 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-11 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-11 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-12 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-12 RBSC- RBSC- File - Travel '80-'81 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-13 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-14 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-14 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-14 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-14 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-14 RBSC- ARC-1755-16-14 RBSC- File - Honours and Recognition 1967-1986		File - Roots - Continuing Ed. '79	1978-1979
RBSC-		The Room Communication (7)	1710 1717
ARC-1755-16-10		File - Pioneer Crafts DS II ata	1971-1972
RBSC-		The Tioneer Claits - F.S.U. Etc.	1/11-1/12
ARC-1755-16-11 Info RBSC- File - [P.S.U Art Department Faculty 1978-1979 ARC-1755-16-12 Exhibition 1978-1979] RBSC- File - Travel '80-'81 1980-1981 ARC-1755-16-13 File - [Artwork for Penn State [197-] ARC-1755-16-14 Newsletters] RBSC- File - Honours and Recognition 1967-1986	I	File Art Department 1075 76 D.D. Name	1072 1081
RBSC- File - [P.S.U Art Department Faculty 1978-1979 ARC-1755-16-12 Exhibition 1978-1979] RBSC- File - Travel '80-'81 1980-1981 ARC-1755-16-13 File - [Artwork for Penn State [197-] ARC-1755-16-14 Newsletters] RBSC- File - Honours and Recognition 1967-1986		-	1714-1701
ARC-1755-16-12 Exhibition 1978-1979] RBSC- File - Travel '80-'81 1980-1981 ARC-1755-16-13 File - [Artwork for Penn State Newsletters] [197-] ARC-1755-16-14 Newsletters] RBSC- File - Honours and Recognition 1967-1986	L		1079 1070
RBSC- File - Travel '80-'81 1980-1981 ARC-1755-16-13 File - [Artwork for Penn State [197-] ARC-1755-16-14 Newsletters] RBSC- File - Honours and Recognition 1967-1986		1 -	17/0-17/7
ARC-1755-16-13 File - [Artwork for Penn State ARC-1755-16-14 [197-] ARC-1755-16-14 Newsletters] [197-] RBSC- File - Honours and Recognition 1967-1986		_	1000 1001
RBSC- File - [Artwork for Penn State [197-] ARC-1755-16-14 Newsletters] RBSC- File - Honours and Recognition 1967-1986		File - Travel '80-'81	1980-1981
ARC-1755-16-14 Newsletters] RBSC- File - Honours and Recognition 1967-1986	L		5107.1
RBSC- File - Honours and Recognition 1967-1986			[197-]
	I ARC-1755-16-14	l Newsletters!	
ARC-1755-16-15	L	_	
	RBSC-	_	1967-1986

RBSC- ARC-1755-16-16	File - San Anton - Sulphur	1979
RBSC-	File - Proposal Uniontown	[n.d.]
ARC-1755-16-17		[ii.d.]
7 HC 1755 10 17	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-220	
	[medium print - photograph	
	storage]	
RBSC-	File - [Fayette Campus 1967-1969]	1967-1969
ARC-1755-16-18		
RBSC-	File - Dean Walters P.S.U. Art	1967-1971
ARC-1755-16-19		
RBSC-	File - Penn State Radio `77	1977
ARC-1755-16-20		
RBSC-	File - Penn State Activities	1971-1977
ARC-1755-16-21		
RBSC-	File - Jay C. Leff - Ceramic Collection	1981-1982
ARC-1755-16-22		
RBSC-	File - ZK Research 74/75	1974-1975
ARC-1755-16-23	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-221,	
	222 [small print - photograph	
	storage]	
RBSC-	File - [General Penn State Records]	1965-1993
ARC-1755-17-01		

Professional affiliations

Date: 1961-1999 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Records in this subseries include materials relating to Kujundzic's professional roles with art organizations and societies, including: the Sculptor's Society of British Columbia and the Sculptor's Society of Canada, Federation Internationale de la medaille (FIDEM), the Washington Potters Association (WPA), the Central Washington Artists Association, the Allied Arts Council of Allied Arts Association, the Pioneer Crafts Council, North West Designer's Craftsmen (NWDC), and Fine Arts Connection.

Also included are records relating to his service on the editorial board of "Earth & You" publication, as a member and coordinator of the IAC, and as president of the Okanagan Contemporary Artists.

Physical description: 1.1 m of textual records

Note:

There is considerable overlap for materials with the subseries "Exhibitions and publicity"

	Fi	le / item list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container

RBSC- ARC-1755-17-02	File - Amer. Ceramics Today 1982 - Sunfire Brochure	1977-1982
ARC-1733-17-02	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-223 [medium print - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-17-03	File - I.A.C. 84 Exhibitors - Additional Information	1984
	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-224 [small print - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-17-04	File - A.I.C. 1984 Conference Switzerland	1983-1984
RBSC- ARC-1755-17-05	File - I.A.C. NCW Museum Wenatchee 1984	1984
RBSC- ARC-1755-17-06	File - I.A.C. Jurors Info	1984
RBSC- ARC-1755-17-07	File - Jones, Grey & Bayley, P.S.	1983-1984
RBSC- ARC-1755-17-08	File - B.C. Potter's Guild - Zawaduk Note:	1983-1986
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-225 to 229 [small print - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-17-09	File - I.A.C. Pending '84	1983-1984
RBSC- ARC-1755-17-10	File - I.A.C. Ceramists '84 Correspondence	1982-1984
RBSC- ARC-1755-17-11	File - 12th International Sculpture Conf. San Francisco '81	1981
RBSC- ARC-1755-17-12	File - U.S.A Ceramics for La Ceramique Moderne 1983	1981-1984
	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-231 to 250 [small, medium prints and negative - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-17-13	File - Toronto Symposium '77 Note:	1976-1977

	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-251, 252 [small print - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-17-14	File - SSC 80-81 Permanent Collection	1978-1981
RBSC- ARC-1755-17-15	File - Pioneer Crafts - Address Lists	1972
RBSC- ARC-1755-17-16	File - Sculptor's 9/10 Correspondence	1976-1978
RBSC-	File - I.A.C. Exhibitors Photos	1979-1984
ARC-1755-18-01	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-270 to 317 [small, medium prints - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-18-02	File - NCW Museum	1983-1988
RBSC- ARC-1755-18-03	File - La Ceramique 88	1986-1988
RBSC- ARC-1755-18-04	File - International Sculpture Center	1988
RBSC- ARC-1755-18-05	File - Raku Workshop 81-84	1981-1985
RBSC- ARC-1755-18-06	File - Raku 85	1984-1986
RBSC- ARC-1755-18-07	File - Raku 86 Note:	1986-1988
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-318 to 323 [small, medium prints - photograph storage]	
RBSC-	File - Raku 87/88	1984-1988
ARC-1755-18-08	Note:	7,61 1,760
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-324 to 335 [small, medium prints - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-18-09	File - NWDC 90/91	1990-1991
RBSC- ARC-1755-18-10	File - SSC 87/88/89	1977-1990
RBSC- ARC-1755-18-11	File - Proceedings of the Fifth National Sculpture Contest	1968-1974
RBSC- ARC-1755-18-12	File - La Ceramique Moderne	1981-1984
RBSC- ARC-1755-18-13	File - I.A.C Seattle Gallery	1982-1985

RBSC- ARC-1755-18-14	ARC-1755-18-14 RBSC-	File - NWDC 83/84	1983-1984
RBSC	RBSC-		1705 1701
File - Earth and You 1971-1984 Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-336 [medium print - photograph storage]		File - Grants Info I.A.C. 1984	1984
Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-336 [medium print - photograph storage]		File - Earth and You	1971-1984
RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-336			
RBSC- File - Caramics Monthly 1978-1981 Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-337 [medium print - photograph storage] 1978-1980 RBSC- File - American Ceramic Society 1978-1980 ARC-1755-19-03 File - ZK 1984 Art Activities 1984-1986 Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-19-04 Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-338 to 341 [small prints - photograph storage] RBSC- File - Canadian Artists' Representation 1998 ARC-1755-19-05 (CARFAC) RBSC- File - The Sculptors' Society of British 1981 Columbia - Our Own Damn Gallery RBSC- ARC-1755-19-06 File - The Fine Arts Connection 1980-1981 1980-1981 ARC-1755-19-07 1980-1981		Note:	
RBSC-		RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-336	
RBSC-		[medium print - photograph	
RBSC- File - Ceramics Monthly 1978-1981 Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-337 [medium print - photograph storage] 1978-1980 RBSC-ARC-1755-19-03 File - ZK 1984 Art Activities 1984-1986 Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-19-04 Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-338 to 341 [small prints - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-19-05 (CARFAC) File - Canadian Artists' Representation 1998 (CARFAC) RBSC-ARC-1755-19-05 (CARFAC) File - The Sculptors' Society of British ARC-1755-19-06 Columbia - Our Own Damn Gallery RBSC-ARC-1755-19-07 File - The Fine Arts Connection 1980-1981 RBSC-ARC-1755-19-07			
Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-337			
RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-337		File - Ceramics Monthly	1978-1981
RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-337	ARC-1755-19-02	Note:	
[medium print - photograph storage] RBSC- ARC-1755-19-03 RBSC- ARC-1755-19-04 File - American Ceramic Society File - ZK 1984 Art Activities Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-338 to 341 [small prints - photograph storage] RBSC- ARC-1755-19-05 RBSC- ARC-1755-19-05 (CARFAC) RBSC- ARC-1755-19-06 File - The Sculptors' Society of British ARC-1755-19-06 RBSC- ARC-1755-19-07 File - The Fine Arts Connection 1980-1981			
RBSC- ARC-1755-19-03			
RBSC- ARC-1755-19-03 File - American Ceramic Society 1978-1980 1978-1980 1978-1980 1978-1980 1978-1980 197			
RBSC-		storage]	
RBSC-	RBSC-	File - American Ceramic Society	1978-1980
File - ZK 1984 Art Activities 1984-1986 Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-338 to 341 [small prints - photograph storage] RBSC-ARC-1755-19-05 (CARFAC) RBSC-ARC-1755-19-06 File - The Sculptors' Society of British ARC-1755-19-06 Columbia - Our Own Damn Gallery RBSC-ARC-1755-19-07 File - The Fine Arts Connection 1980-1981 RBSC-ARC-1755-19-07 File - The Fine Arts Connection 1980-1981 RBSC-ARC-1755-19-07 RBSC-ARC-1755-19-07 RBSC-ARC-1755-19-07 RBSC-ARC-1755-19-07 RBSC-ARC-1755-19-07 RBSC-ARC-1755-19-07 RBSC-ARC-1755-19-07 RBSC-ARC-1755-19-		The Timerican Ceranic Society	1770 1700
RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-338 to 341 [small prints - photograph storage] RBSC- ARC-1755-19-05 RBSC- RBSC- File - Canadian Artists' Representation (CARFAC) RBSC- RBSC- File - The Sculptors' Society of British ARC-1755-19-06 Columbia - Our Own Damn Gallery RBSC- ARC-1755-19-07 File - The Fine Arts Connection 1980-1981	RBSC-	File - ZK 1984 Art Activities	1984-1986
RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-338 to 341 [small prints - photograph storage] RBSC- ARC-1755-19-05 RBSC- RBSC- File - Canadian Artists' Representation (CARFAC) RBSC- RBSC- File - The Sculptors' Society of British (Columbia - Our Own Damn Gallery) RBSC- ARC-1755-19-06 RBSC- File - The Fine Arts Connection (1980-1981)	ARC-1755-19-04	Note:	
to 341 [small prints - photograph storage] RBSC- ARC-1755-19-05 RBSC- ARC-1755-19-06 RBSC- ARC-1755-19-06 RBSC- ARC-1755-19-07 File - The Sculptors' Society of British Columbia - Our Own Damn Gallery RBSC- ARC-1755-19-07 To 341 [small prints - photograph storage] 1998 1998 1981 1980-1981			
RBSC- ARC-1755-19-05 RBSC- File - Canadian Artists' Representation (CARFAC) RBSC- RBSC- ARC-1755-19-06 RBSC- ARC-1755-19-06 RBSC- ARC-1755-19-07 File - The Sculptors' Society of British Columbia - Our Own Damn Gallery RBSC- ARC-1755-19-07 File - The Fine Arts Connection 1980-1981			
RBSC- ARC-1755-19-05 RBSC- File - Canadian Artists' Representation (CARFAC) RBSC- File - The Sculptors' Society of British ARC-1755-19-06 Columbia - Our Own Damn Gallery RBSC- ARC-1755-19-07 File - The Fine Arts Connection 1980-1981			
ARC-1755-19-05 (CARFAC) RBSC- ARC-1755-19-06 File - The Sculptors' Society of British ARC-1755-19-06 Columbia - Our Own Damn Gallery RBSC- ARC-1755-19-07 File - The Fine Arts Connection 1980-1981		photograph storage]	
ARC-1755-19-05 (CARFAC) RBSC- File - The Sculptors' Society of British ARC-1755-19-06 Columbia - Our Own Damn Gallery RBSC- File - The Fine Arts Connection 1980-1981	RBSC-	File - Canadian Artists' Representation	1998
ARC-1755-19-06 Columbia - Our Own Damn Gallery RBSC- ARC-1755-19-07 File - The Fine Arts Connection 1980-1981			
RBSC- ARC-1755-19-07 File - The Fine Arts Connection 1980-1981			1981
ARC-1755-19-07			
		File - The Fine Arts Connection	1980-1981
LRBSC- File - Pioneer Crafts 77 1973-1977	RBSC-	File - Pioneer Crafts 77	1973-1977
ARC-1755-19-08		The Troncer Crarts //	1713 1711
RBSC- File - SSC Sculpture 10 Toronto 1977-1979		File - SSC Sculpture 10 Toronto	1977-1979
ARC-1755-19-09			
RBSC- File - B.C. Sculptors 77 1976-1981		File - B.C. Sculptors 77	1976-1981
ARC-1755-19-10 RBSC- File - SSC Archives 1973-1980		File - SSC Archives	1973-1980
ARC-1755-19-11		The - Sic Archives	1713 1700
RBSC- File - Sobinski-Cassatt Exh. 1981-1986		File - Sobinski-Cassatt Exh.	1981-1986
ARC-1755-19-12 Note:		Note:	
1 27000			
RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-342			
[small print - photograph		storage]	
		1	
[small print - photograph storage]	RBSC-	File - Wash Potters 88/89	1987-1989
[small print - photograph		File - Wash. Potters 88/89	1987-1989
[small print - photograph storage] RBSC- File - Wash. Potters 88/89 1987-1989	ARC-1755-19-13 RBSC-		

RBSC- ARC-1755-19-15	File - NWDC 85	1985-1986
RBSC-	File - Ceramics Monthly - Bill Hunt	1980-1988
ARC-1755-19-16	Note:	1700 1700
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-343 to	
	347 [small, medium prints -	
	photograph storage]	
RBSC-	File - Washington Potters Association	1984-1996
ARC-1755-20-01		
RBSC-	File - O.K. Festival 1967	1967
ARC-1755-20-02	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-348	
	to 352 [medium prints -	
	photograph storage]	
RBSC-	File - SSC 78	1978
ARC-1755-20-03		
RBSC-	File - G. Gaal - Aesthetic Logic	1981
ARC-1755-20-04		
RBSC-	File - Membership Directories	1968-1995
ARC-1755-20-05		
RBSC-	File - Sculptors' Society of British	1983-1989
ARC-1755-20-06	Columbia	1070 1077
RBSC-	File - PA Council on the Arts 1973 and	1972-1976
ARC-1755-20-07 RBSC-	projects supported File - I.A.C. Hungary 84	1984-1985
ARC-1755-20-08		1904-1903
AKC-1755-20-00	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-353	
	[small print - photograph	
	storage]	
RBSC-	File - Taurus Artists	1961-1962
ARC-1755-20-09		
RBSC-	File - Wash. Potters 90	1989-1990
ARC-1755-20-10	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-354	
	[small print - photograph	
	storage]	
RBSC-	File - A.I.C 84 Transfer to Boston -	1982-1984
ARC-1755-20-11	Nominations for 83	
RBSC-	File - Hungarian Artists	1983-1984
ARC-1755-21-01	Note:	
	*	

		Rajunazie ionas
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-355 [medium print - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-21-02	File - Washington State Arts 87	1985-1988
RBSC-	File - [The Guild]	1989-1994
ARC-1755-21-03	Note:	
	INOTE.	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-356	
	to 358 [small negatives -	
	photograph storage]	
RBSC-	File - NWDC 91/92/93	1991-1993
ARC-1755-21-04 RBSC-	File - Madrid. I.A.C. Valencia etc. Conf.	1984-1986
ARC-1755-21-05	'86	1704-1700
RBSC-	File - FIDEM 93/97 Medals	1990-1993
ARC-1755-21-06		
RBSC-	File - A.I.C USA 1983	1983-1984
ARC-1755-21-07		1000 1000
RBSC- ARC-1755-21-08	File - Medals	1992-1998
RBSC-	File - I.A.C Travel Show 1984-85	1984-1985
ARC-1755-21-09	Note:	1704 1703
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-359 to 362 [small slides, prints - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-21-10	File - Mexico 91-92	1991-1992
RBSC- ARC-1755-21-11	File - British Columbia Sculptors in Mexico 1979	1979
	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-363	
	[small print - photograph	
	storage]	
	storagej	
RBSC-	File - BC Sculptor Travel Show 86/87	1985-1987
ARC-1755-21-12	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-364	
	to 383 [medium prints,	
	small slides, small prints -	
	photograph storage]	
RBSC-	File - [British Columbia Potter's Guild]	1972-1985
ARC-1755-21-13		

RBSC- ARC-1755-21-14	File - [Western Potter]	1966-1971
RBSC-	Eile (EIDEM)	1998-1999
I .	File - [FIDEM]	1998-1999
ARC-1755-22-01		
RBSC-	File - Women in the Arts	1986-1977
ARC-1755-22-02	Note:	
	11000.	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-384	
	to 389 [small slides, medium	
	print - photograph storage]	
RBSC-	File - [International Sculpture Center]	1982-1991
ARC-1755-22-03		
RBSC-	File - [NCECA]	1983-1994
ARC-1755-22-04		
RBSC-	File - B.C. Sculptors Wenatchee Show	1985-1986
ARC-1755-22-05	Note:	
	Note.	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-390	
	[small print - photograph	
	storage]	
RBSC-	File - I.A.C Geneva 84/86	1984-1986
ARC-1755-22-06		
RBSC-	File - I.A.C. Conf. Madrid 1986-Sept-22	1984-1986
ARC-1755-22-07		
RBSC-	File - Paul Lambert	1988-1989
ARC-1755-22-08	Note:	
	Note.	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-395	
	to 414 [medium prints, small	
	_	
	slides - photograph storage]	
RBSC-	File - [Lynn Shirk - Carmen Arguelles -	1985-1986
ARC-1755-22-09	Judy Atkinson]	
	Note:	
	DDCC ADC 1755 DI 415	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-415	
	to 440 [small slides, small	
	prints, medium prints -	
	photograph storage]	
	r	
RBSC-	File - [Jim Krieger - John Levan - George	1985-1986
ARC-1755-22-10	Schmerholz]	1700 1700
	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-441	
	to 449 [small slides, small	
	prints - photograph storage]	

RBSC- ARC-1755-22-11	File - [Lee Gass - George Vlismas - Roy Lewis]	1985-1986
	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-450	
	to 451 [medium prints -	
	photograph storage]	
RBSC-	File - Rex Jakabosky	1984
ARC-1755-22-12 RBSC-	File - Wenatchee International Center	1987-1989
ARC-1755-22-13	File - Wenatchee International Center	1707-1707
RBSC-	File - Spokane Connection	1987-1988
ARC-1755-22-14		
RBSC-	File - [Ceramics Monthly, Ceramica,	1984-1988
ARC-1755-22-15	Ceramique]	1070 1000
RBSC- ARC-1755-22-16	File - B.C. Sculptors 79/80 - Kootenay School and other B.C. Info	1979-1980
RBSC-	File - 88/89	1984-1989
ARC-1755-22-17	1 He - 00/07	1707 1707
RBSC-	File - Arts West 76	1975-1976
ARC-1755-22-18		
RBSC-	File - [Geert Maas]	1981-1985
ARC-1755-22-19	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-452	
	to 466 [medium prints,	
	small slides, small prints -	
	1	
	photograph storage]	
RBSC-	File - Brochures - Cards ZK	1978-1982
ARC-1755-22-20		
RBSC-	File - [Earth and You publications] (1 of	1970 - [1995?]
ARC-1755-23-01	3)	4050 5400 501
RBSC- ARC-1755-23-02	File - [Earth and You publications] (2 of	1970 - [1995?]
RBSC-	3) File - [Earth and You publications] (3 of	1970 - [1995?]
ARC-1755-23-03	3)	*>,0 [1>>0.]
RBSC-	File - SSC 81	1981-1982
ARC-1755-23-04		
RBSC-	File - SSC 93	1993-1995
ARC-1755-23-05		
RBSC-	File - [Within the Potter's House]	1972-1983
ARC-1755-23-06	Tr'i. Firit All'anna 1 44 3	1002 1000
RBSC- ARC-1755-23-07	File - [The Alliance newsletters]	1982-1990
RBSC-	File - I.A.C. Germany 84	1983-1984
ARC-1755-23-08	·	1703 1704
	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-467	
	to 487 [small prints,	
	r,	

	medium prints, small slides -	
	photograph storage]	
	huotograph storage]	
RBSC-	File - [Signature - the Northwest's Art	1985-1987
ARC-1755-24-01	Magazine]	
RBSC-	File - [Misc. Arts Newsletters]	1972-1993
ARC-1755-24-02		
RBSC-	File - [Northwest Designer Craftsmen]	1993-1998
ARC-1755-24-03		
RBSC-	File - [Sculptor's Society of Canada]	1990-1996
ARC-1755-24-04		1000 1000
RBSC- ARC-1755-24-05	File - [Misc. I.A.C. Records] (1 of 2)	1982-1993
ARC-1/55-24-05	Note:	
	PPGC APC 1755 PH 400	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-488	
	to 496 [small slides,	
	medium prints, small prints -	
	photograph storage]	
RBSC-	File - [Misc. I.A.C. Records] (2 of 2)	1982-1993
ARC-1755-24-06		
RBSC-	File - [Misc. Brochures]	1967-1997
ARC-1755-24-07		
RBSC-	File - [Misc. Professional Affiliation	1984-1997
ARC-1755-24-08	Records] (1 of 2)	
RBSC-	File - [Misc. Professional Affiliation	1982-1998
ARC-1755-24-09	Records] (2 of 2)	
	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-497	
	to 500 [small prints -	
	photograph storage]	
	photograph storage	

Personal and administrative records

Date: [194-]-2003 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Records include correspondence between Kujundzic and family, friends, other artists, and fans; curriculum vitae and biographical information; references, job applications, and promotion records; personal notes and writings to art organizations; travel and immigration documents; photographs; and posthumous administration records.

Physical description: 1.71 m of textual records and photographs

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1755-1-01	File - Recent Correspondence	1961 - 1969		
RBSC-ARC-1755-1-02	File - Canada Council	1966 - 1968		
RBSC-ARC-1755-1-03	File - Correspondence '82 - '88	1982 - 1988		

RBSC-ARC-1755-1-04	File - Correspondence '82 - Pal Graves	1981 - 1982
RBSC-ARC-1755-1-05	File - Will info - separation years - legal	1971 - 1982
	documents	
RBSC-ARC-1755-1-06	File - Consignments - miscellaneous	1963 - 1967
RBSC-ARC-1755-1-07	File - Erzsi Kiseli, Ivan Olgi & Robi, Subotica	1981 - 1993
RBSC-ARC-1755-1-08	File - Liz - Correspondence 1982	1976 - 1982
RBSC-ARC-1755-1-09	File - Olga '89	1986 - 1989
RBSC-ARC-1755-1-10	File - Correspondence SSC etc. – Nina	1965 - 1998
	Ferretti	
RBSC-ARC-1755-1-11	File - Documents: school, health,	1940 - 2003
	marriage, etc.	
RBSC-ARC-1755-1-12	File - Addresses of old contacts, cards &	1984 - 1993
	greetings from all over the world	
	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-001	
	[small print - photograph	
	1 2 2 2	
	storage]	
RBSC-ARC-1755-1-13	File - Recent correpondence	1983 - 1986
RBSC-ARC-1755-2-01	File - Job opportunities	1959 - 1975
RBSC-ARC-1755-2-02	File - A&I University CC Texas + Austin	1973 - 1976
	Texas	
RBSC-ARC-1755-2-03	File - New applications 1976/77	1975 - 1977
RBSC-ARC-1755-2-04	File - House (new) Entiat '86	1986 - 1988
RBSC-ARC-1755-2-05	File - Australia '78	1977 - 1978
RBSC-ARC-1755-2-06	File - Sculpt. 9 – Corresp. Pa'l &	1970 - 1978
	Rodrigo	
RBSC-ARC-1755-2-07	File - 1972/73 Miscellaneous corresp. Vernon, B.C.	1972 - 1973
RBSC-ARC-1755-2-08	File - Creative Sources Inc. Golda Lafe 1972	1972 - 1973
RBSC-ARC-1755-2-09	File - B. Leach article, family	1955 - 1959
	correspondence, Nelson School of Art,	
	etc	
RBSC-ARC-1755-2-10	File - Lamar Harrington	1988
RBSC-ARC-1755-2-11	File - Spokane Connection	1987
	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-002	
	[small print - photograph	
	storage]	
RBSC-ARC-1755-2-12	File - FE Mural and Grants	1973
RBSC-ARC-1755-2-13	File - Studio Potter, School Art Program	1985 - 1988
	- Wenatchee	
RBSC-ARC-1755-2-14	File - Washington Potter &	1984 - 1993
	Correspondence '93	
RBSC-ARC-1755-2-15	File - Devai Camilla & Bela Hatar Or	1987 - 1988
	Note:	

	İ	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-003 to	
	007 [small print - photograph	
	storage]	
	storage	
RBSC-ARC-1755-2-16	File - [Loren Lukens Pottery]	1988
	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-008,	
	009 [medium print -	
	photograph storage]	
DDCC ADC 1755 2 17	File (Fliench oth Communical CV) and Autist	1004 1002
RBSC-ARC-1755-2-17	File - [Elizabeth Campbell CV and Artist Records]	1984 - 1992
RBSC-ARC-1755-2-18	File - I.A.C Ex. '90 - ZK Hungary -	1990 - 1994
1000 1110 1700 2 10	Kecskemet Studio	
RBSC-ARC-1755-2-19	File - [Wenatchee Valley College	1987
	Records]	
RBSC-ARC-1755-2-20	File - Emily Carr College of Art	1983 - 1984
RBSC-ARC-1755-2-21	File - Paris '82	1981 - 1982
RBSC-ARC-1755-2-22	File - [Correspondence 1959-1963]	1959 - 1963
RBSC-ARC-1755-2-23	File - Edinburgh College of Art	1984 - 1990
RBSC-ARC-1755-2-24	File - Art Business - Some Personal Correspondence	1967 - 1993
RBSC-ARC-1755-2-25	File - Canada Misc - Expo '86 Info	1984 - 1990
RBSC-ARC-1755-2-26	File - New Orleans Contemporary Arts	1987
	Centre	
RBSC-ARC-1755-3-01	File - [Family Correspondence - Zeljko's	1976 - 1981
	Father]	
	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-010	
	[small print - photograph	
	storage]	
	storagej	
RBSC-ARC-1755-3-02	File - Father - Kelowna House	1972 - 1980
RBSC-ARC-1755-3-03	File - Spain Correspondence '86 - David	1979 - 1987
	Leach	
RBSC-ARC-1755-3-04	File - Friends	1971
RBSC-ARC-1755-3-05	File - R. Graves - Rae Dana	1985 - 1989
RBSC-ARC-1755-3-06	File - [Wenatchee School Art Sessions]	[n.d.]
RBSC-ARC-1755-3-07	File - Resume, Biography Notes	1979 - 2000
	Note:	
	DDCC ADC 1755 DU 011	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-011	
	[medium print - photograph	
	storage]	
RBSC-ARC-1755-3-08	File - [The Netherbow Arts Centre -	1990 - 1992
KDSC-AKC-1/33-3-00	Donald Smith]	1770 - 1774
RBSC-ARC-1755-3-09	File - Claire	1982 - 1990
L	·	

		·
RBSC-ARC-1755-3-10	File - Correspondence Summer 1981 Entiat	1981 - 1982
RBSC-ARC-1755-3-11	File - Pending Fall '74	1974 - 1976
RBSC-ARC-1755-3-12	File - Liz Letters to Zeljko '89	1989
	Note:	
	Note.	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-012	
	[small print - photograph	
	storage]	
RBSC-ARC-1755-3-13	File - Zeljko's Notes 1995 - 50th	1995
	Anniversary Exhibit	
RBSC-ARC-1755-3-14	File - North Central Washington Museum 1984 ZK	1983 - 1984
	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-013,	
	014, 015	
	014, 013	
RBSC-ARC-1755-3-15	File - Early Correspondence to 1960	1957 - 1963
RBSC-ARC-1755-3-16	File - Recent Correspondence Friends	1969 - 1986
	Note:	
	11010.	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-016	
	[small print - photograph	
	storage]	
RBSC-ARC-1755-3-17	File - Claire Kujundzic - P.S.U.	1968 - 1997
RBSC-ARC-1755-4-01	File - Raksanyi Gellert Budapest	1988
RBSC-ARC-1755-4-02	File - [Kedves Magda - Correspondence]	1988 - 1989
	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-017	
	[small print - photograph	
	storage]	
RBSC-ARC-1755-4-03	File - Liz Campbell '81	1979 - 1981
RBSC-ARC-1755-4-04	File - To be dealt with	1986 - 1988
RBSC-ARC-1755-4-05	File - Liz Letters to ZK	1976 - 1994
	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-	
	PH-018-39 [small print -	
	photograph storage]	
RBSC-ARC-1755-4-06	File - European Connection	1966 - 1989
	Note:	

	RBSC-ARC-1755-	
	PH-040-043 [small print -	
	photograph storage]	
	photograph storage	
RBSC-ARC-1755-4-07	File - Friends, Info, Galleries -	1983 - 1994
	Correspondence '94	
RBSC-ARC-1755-4-08	File - Priscilla J. Weber '86-'87	1986 - 1987
RBSC-ARC-1755-4-09	File - [General Correspondence 1984-1985]	1984 - 1985
	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-	
	PH-044-057 [small prints -	
	-	
	photograph storage]	
RBSC-ARC-1755-4-10	File - [General Correspondence	1987 - 1991
RBSC 111C 1755 4 10	1987-1991]	1707 1771
RBSC-ARC-1755-4-11	File - Mex-Amer Arreguin - Ruben Trejo	1985 - 1988
RBSC-ARC-1755-5-01	File - Williams Lake - North W.	1966 - 1984
	Sculptors - Jean Cutler - Oregon Univ.	
RBSC-ARC-1755-5-02	File - Correspondence '81/82 - Milan, Vivian, Paul	1981 - 1982
RBSC-ARC-1755-5-03	File - Paul Workman - Faviana Olivier	1985-1991
	Tapestries - Gallery 500 etc.	
RBSC-ARC-1755-5-04	File - Roger Pepler	1982
RBSC-ARC-1755-5-05	File - Address Lists	[196-]-[198-]
RBSC-ARC-1755-5-06	File - Family Correspondence - Kate - Jud - Claire - Andy - Natanis	1973 - 1980
	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-	
	PH-058-064 [small print -	
	photograph storage]	
RBSC-ARC-1755-5-07	File - Biography - Publicity - Outside	1956 - 1972
KD5C / IKC-1/55-5-0/	lectures - Workshops - Summer Schools	1700 1712
RBSC-ARC-1755-5-08	File - Source Material for CV	1972 - 2001
RBSC-ARC-1755-5-09	File - ZK's Biography	1973 - 1994
RBSC-ARC-1755-5-10	File - ZK Activity '77	1975 - 1980
RBSC-ARC-1755-5-11	File - Correspondence '77/'78	1977-1980
RBSC-ARC-1755-5-12	File - Research Grants & Publications	1972 - 1976
RBSC-ARC-1755-5-13	1974/75/76 File - Activities - Newsletters -	1975 - 1977
	Publications 1977	
RBSC-ARC-1755-5-14	File - Correspondence - Fan mail	1963 - 1968
RBSC-ARC-1755-5-15	File - Promotion - Reference Letters - '78/'79	1959 - 1979
RBSC-ARC-1755-5-16	File - Liz Campbell	1976 - 1992
	Note:	

	-	
	RBSC-ARC-1755- PH-065-066 [small print - photograph storage]	
RBSC-ARC-1755-6-01	File - Address Lists - Enameling Info	1974 - 1997
RBSC-ARC-1755-6-02	File - Cana & Cer. Books - Thunderbird	1967 - 1994
KBSC-ARC-1755-0-02		1907 - 1994
	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-067	
	to 069, 158 [small print -	
	_	
	photograph storage]	
RBSC-ARC-1755-6-03	File - ZK References & Supporting	1970 - 1977
Rabbe fine 1755 0 05	Material	1970 1977
RBSC-ARC-1755-6-04	File - Teaching - lectures, etc. pre-1955	1950 - 1958
RBSC-ARC-1755-6-05	File - Family & Friends - Mike Shull	1986 - 1996
	Cashmere Valley Bank	
	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-	
	PH-070-071 [small prints -	
	photograph storage]	
RBSC-ARC-1755-6-06	File - Ann- Correspondence	1970 - 1971
RBSC-ARC-1755-6-07	File - Church of the Solar Messenger	1977 - 1980
RBSC-ARC-1755-6-08	File - Church Account Report 1977/78	1977 - 1982 1977 - 1981
RBSC-ARC-1755-6-09	File - Bishop T. Swenson Correspondence	1977 - 1981
RBSC-ARC-1755-6-10	File - Australia 87-88	1985 - 1988
RBSC-ARC-1755-6-11	File - Claire Kujundzic & Andy	1972 - 1985
	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-	
	PH-072-075 [medium prints -	
	photograph storage]	
PP00 + P 0 + T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T		10.00 10.00
RBSC-ARC-1755-6-12	File - Personal Info 1970-72	1969 - 1972
RBSC-ARC-1755-6-13	File - King County - Art File - Scotland 1990	1991 - 1997
RBSC-ARC-1755-7-01 RBSC-ARC-1755-7-02	File - Scotland 1990 File - Pyramid – O.K. Taxes	1986-1991 1976-1979
RBSC-ARC-1755-7-02	File - Pyramid – O.K. Taxes File - Publicity – O.K. Centre '78/79	1976-1979
RBSC-ARC-1755-7-04	File - Publicity – O.K. Centre 78/79 File - Zeljko's Photostats – copies of	1945-1964
1000 1110 1700-7-04	diplomas – certificates – etc.	17 10 1701
RBSC-ARC-1755-7-05	File - Osoyoos Workshop 1990	1990-1991
RBSC-ARC-1755-7-06	File - Yugoslavia – Hungary '91	1991
RBSC-ARC-1755-7-08	File - Studio Potter '75/'76	1975-1977
RBSC-ARC-1755-7-09	File - Supermud etc '76/'77	1976-1977
RBSC-ARC-1755-7-10	File - Fred Ball – Lumley – Colson	1972-1975
RBSC-ARC-1755-7-11	Correspondence File - ZK to be dealt with – '81	1070 1081
NDSC-AKC-1/33-/-11	The - ZK to be dealt with - 81	1979-1981

DDGC ADC 1755 7 10	E1 740 11 6 477 N	1070 1077
RBSC-ARC-1755-7-12	File - ZK Personal Info '77– Nessa Mines	1970-1977
RBSC-ARC-1755-7-13	File - [State v. Robert L. Goodrich]	1989-1990
RBSC-ARC-1755-7-14	File - West Virginia Exhibit 1971 – I.A.C. Exhibit 1973 Note:	1971-1976
	RBSC-ARC-1755-	
	PH-076-077 [small print -	
	photograph storage]	
RBSC-ARC-1755-7-15	File - Hungary and Yugoslavia News Items	1984-1985
RBSC-ARC-1755-7-16	File - Leon Nigrosh '84	1984
RBSC-ARC-1755-7-17	File - Santo Mignosa	1986
	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-	
	PH-078-081 [small, medium	
	prints - photograph storage]	
RBSC-ARC-1755-7-18	File - Zagreb - Hanibal Salvaro	1993
RBSC-ARC-1755-7-19	File - CV Info	1967-1987
RBSC-ARC-1755-7-20	File - Gallatin National Bank	1977
RBSC-ARC-1755-7-21	File - Stan Bodlak '64	1964
RBSC-ARC-1755-7-22	File - Washington State Arts Commission	1981-1990
RBSC-ARC-1755-7-23	File - Passport and Travel Documents	1944-1977
RBSC-ARC-1755-7-24	File - Japan International	1970-1972
	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-	
	PH-082-083 [small print -	
	photograph storage]	
	huorographi prorage]	
RBSC-ARC-1755-7-25	File - Canada Consul - Joy Daniels	1985
RBSC-ARC-1755-7-26	File - ZK Activities '82	1980-1982
RBSC-ARC-1755-8-01	File - Children - Claire - Judy - Andy	1974-1979
RBSC-ARC-1755-8-02	File - Wills - Jan 2003	1987
RBSC-ARC-1755-8-03	File - British Pension Application	1971-1992
RBSC-ARC-1755-8-04	File - Lists - Correspondence - Touchstones Show 2014	2014
RBSC-ARC-1755-8-05	File - Posthumous	2003
RBSC-ARC-1755-8-06	File - Mother's letters from Hungary	1947-1951
	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-75-PH-084	
	[small print - photograph	
	storage]	
DDCC ADC 1755 0 07	File - Miscellaneous Info - Address Lists	1022 1006
RBSC-ARC-1755-8-07	rife - Miscenaneous Info - Address Lists	1982-1996

	Zeijko i	3
RBSC-ARC-1755-8-08	File - [General Correspondence] (1 of 15)	1968-2001
RBSC-ARC-1755-8-09	File - [General Correspondence] (2 of 15)	1984-2001
	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-085	
	[small print - photograph	
	storage]	
RBSC-ARC-1755-8-10	File - [General Correspondence] (3 of 15)	1984-2001
	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-	
	PH-086-088 [small prints -	
	photograph storage]	
RBSC-ARC-1755-8-11	File - [General Correspondence] (4 of 15)	1984-2001
RBSC-ARC-1755-9-01	File - [General Correspondence] (5 of 15)	1981-1992
	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-	
	PH-090-092 [small prints -	
	photograph storage]	
RBSC-ARC-1755-9-02	File - [General Correspondence] (6 of 15)	1980-1989
RBSC-ARC-1755-9-03	File - [General Correspondence] (7 of 15)	1990-1999
	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-	
	PH-093-095 [small prints -	
	photograph storage]	
	L	
RBSC-ARC-1755-9-04	File - [General Correspondence] (8 of 15)	1980-1993
	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-106	
	[small print - photograph	
	storage]	
	storagej	
RBSC-	File - [General Correspondence] (9 of 15)	1990-2004
ARC-1755-10-01	Note:	
	RBSC-ARC-1755-	
	PH-107-126 [small prints -	
	photograph storage]	
RBSC-	File - [General Correspondence] (10 of	1953-1979
ARC-1755-10-02	15)	
	Note:	

	RBSC-ARC-1755- PH-127-130 [small, medium prints - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-10-03	File - [General Correspondence] (11 of 15) Note:	1989-1999
	RBSC-ARC-1755- PH-131-137 [small prints - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-10-04	File - [General Correspondence] (12 of 15) Note: RBSC-ARC-1755-	1980-1989
	PH-138-140 [small prints - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-11-01	File - [General Correspondence] (13 of 15)	1980-1999
RBSC- ARC-1755-11-02	File - [General Correspondence] (14 of 15) Note:	1973-2000
	RBSC-ARC-1755- PH-141-145 [small print - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-11-03	File - [General Correspondence] (15 of 15) Note:	1973-2000
	RBSC-ARC-1755- PH-146-148 [small print - photograph storage]	
RBSC- ARC-1755-11-04	File - [Liz's letters to Zeljko] Note: RBSC-ARC-1755- PH-149-150 [small slide - photograph storage]	1980-1999
RBSC- ARC-1755-11-05	File - [Family Correspondence] Note:	1980-1999

	RBSC-ARC-1755-PH-151 to 157 [small prints - photograph storage]
--	---